
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Schools Forum 
Agenda 

 

Wednesday 10 January 2018 
2.00 pm 

The Lilla Huset Professional Centre, 191 Talgarth Road, W6 8BJ - The 
Lilla Huset Professional Centre 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

Primary School Heads: Claire Fletcher (St Paul’s CE), Wayne Leeming (Melcombe), 
Kathleen Williams (Holy Cross) 

Governors: Daisy Donovan (Avonmore), Sharon Robinson (John Betts) 

Secondary Schools Head: Vacant 

Academies and Free Schools: Vacant, Gary Kynaston (Hammersmith Academy), Peter 
Haylock (Fulham College Academy Trust), Secondary Recoupment Academy: Vacancy, 
Primary Academy: Vacancy 

Nurseries: Head: Michelle Barratt (RBEYC/Vanessa) 

Special Schools: Head: Francesca Smith Welsh (Jack Tizard) 

Alternative Provision Academies: Nathan Crawley-Lyons (TBAP) 

14-19 Representative: Vacancy 

Early Years PVI: Jane Gleasure (Little People) 
 
Non-voting members 

School Business Managers Tim Scott (Fulham College Academy Trust) and Giles 
Finnemore (Brackenbury Primary School) 

Trade Union Representative: Katie Brown 

 
 
 
 
 
CLERK: Jackie Saddington  

Governor Support Manager 
 : 0207 598 4782 
 E-mail: jackie.saddington@rbkc.gov.uk 
 
Reports on the open agenda are available on the Council’s website: 
www.lbhf.gov.uk/committees 
 

Date Issued: 09 January 2018 
 

http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/committees


London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

Schools Forum 
Agenda 

 
10 January 2018 

 
 
Item  Pages 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 

3.   MEMBERSHIP UPDATE  
Standing item. 
 

 

4.   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  1 - 8 

 To agree the minutes of the previous meeting as a correct record.  
 

 

5.   EARLY YEARS FUNDING  
 

9 - 13 

6.   BUDGET REPORT  
 

14 - 46 

7.   BUDGET MONITORING REPORT  
 

47 - 52 

8.   FUTURE MEETING DATES   

 To be agreed. 
 

 

 



1 
 

. 

 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 

Schools Forum 
Minutes 

 

Thursday, 2nd November 2017 

 

Representing Name Organisation Attendance 

Primary Schools 5 Members   
Primary Head Claire Fletcher (CF) St Paul’s CE Primary School Absent 

Primary Head Wayne Leeming (WL) Melcombe Primary School Absent 

Primary Head Kathleen Williams (KW) Holy Cross RC Primary School Absent 

Primary Governor Daisy Armstrong (DA) Avonmore Primary School Present 
Primary Governor Sharon Robinson (SR) John Betts Primary School Present 
Secondary schools 1 Member   

Secondary Head Vacancy   

Academies 5 members   

Secondary Non 
Recoupment Academy 
Principal 

Gary Kynaston (GK) Hammersmith Academy Absent 

Secondary Recoupment 
Academy Head 

   

Secondary Recoupment 
Academy  

Vacancy   

Secondary Recoupment 
Academy (Observer) 

Peter Haylock (PH) Fulham College Trust Present 

Primary Academy  Vacancy   

Maintained Nursery 
Schools 

1 member   

Nursery Head Michele Barrett (MB) Vanessa/Randolph Beresford Early 
Years Centre School 

Present 

Special Schools 1 member   

Special Schools Head Francesca Smith Welsh 
(FSW) 

Jack Tizard School Apologies 

 Freddie Adu (FA) - 
attending in place of 
FSW 

Queensmill School Present 

Alternative Provision 1 member   

Alternative Provision Rep Nathan Crawley-Lyons 
(NCL) 

TBAP Present 

Early Years (PVI) 1 member   

 Jane Gleasure (JG) Little People Apologies 
 

14-19 Representative 1 member   

 Vacant   

School Business Manager 2 observers   

Primary (Maintained) Giles Finnemore (GF) Brackenbury Primary School Present 

Secondary (Academy) Tim Scott (TS) Fulham College Trust Present 

Trade Union 1 observer   

 Katie Brown (KB) NUT Present 

    

Officers in Attendance    

Tri Borough Director of 
Finance & Resources 

Dave McNamara (DM) Tri Borough Children’s Services Present 

Education Finance Lize Ferreira (LF) Tri-Borough Children’s Services Present 

Finance Director Remi Oladapo (RO) 3BM Limited Present 

Observers    

Procurator Robert Jones (RJ) The London Oratory School Present 

Clerk Amanda Price (AP) Tri Borough Children’s Services Present 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



2 
 

 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 
PH was elected to continue as Chair of the Schools Forum for this academic 
year.  Introductions were made and PH welcomed GF who had replaced Tara 
McLaughlin as the School Business Manager observer for maintained primary 
schools. 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Jane Gleasure and Ian Heggs had sent their apologies.  Freddie Adu was 
attending in place of Francesca Smith Welsh as the representative for special 
schools. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

There were no declarations of interest.  
 
3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  

 
RESOLVED: 
The minutes of the previous meeting held on 13th June 2017 were confirmed 
as a correct record of the meeting.  

 
4. MATTERS ARISING 
 

De-Delegation Funding – This item was deferred to the next meeting. 
 
External Review of SEN Provision – Due to the amount of work involved 
following this review, this item may need to be returned to at a later date.  
Regarding recommendation 6.3.4 in the minutes, clarification is needed as 
the review paper was not present for this item to be considered.   
 
RESOLVED:  Agenda item for future meeting. 
 

5.        DEDICATED SCHOOL GRANT MONITORING 2017/18 
 
DM referred to the report A2 circulated with the agenda. 
 

 The forecast at this stage is pessimistic.  Finance continues to collate 
information being provided by schools and anticipates that figures 
presented at the next Schools Forum will be more accurate. 

 There are issues around the High Needs Block (HNB), which has a 
projected overspend of £3.8m.  LF believes this is more than last year but 
will provide comparative figures from last year for the next meeting. 

 The Schools Block has an anticipated overspend of £422k.  Schools in 
financial difficulties make a significant contribution to this overspend 
(£200k).  

 There is no projected overspend in the Early Years Block. 

Page 2



3 
 

 Despite it looking like the funding situation for LBHF is worsening, DM 
advised that it is similar to last year and it could actually be better, despite 
additional pressures, eg, from post 16. 

 LF advised that last year’s position may have appeared better due to the 
benefits from recoupment from other LAs. 

 Members asked how the Sensory & Language Impairment Team can 
underspend as schools are not getting the required provision.  LF advised 
that these figures do not reflect the actual situation.  Finance are currently 
looking into this. 

 
RESOLVED: LF to provide comparison report between 2016/17 and 

2017/18 figures for next Schools Forum (see resolution 6 
(i) below requiring these for 21st November working 
group). 

  
 

6.      NATIONAL FUNDING FORMULA 2018/19 
 
DM referred to report A3 circulated with the agenda.  The first part of the 
report sets out the national position.  The government has made certain 
decisions having reflected on responses to the recent consultation.  As a 
result, rather than having cuts across the board in LBHF schools, there will 
now be a minimum increase of 0.5%, however, DM emphasised that other 
spending pressures would impact on this increase.  
 
DM thanked LBHF schools, teachers, parents and pupils who contributed 
around 10% of the total responses to the government consultation on school 
funding, which was extremely impressive for such a small London borough.   
 
DM advised that although the Government has confirmed an additional £1.3b 
for schools and high needs, only £100m is going into the HNB, which is set 
against deficits across the country.  He also advised that in obtaining this 
funding, the DfE has managed to retain control of the funding, which has 
been allocated into the schools’ grant to benefit education.  There will be no 
separate funding for local authorities to provide support for schools.  In the 
meantime, funding to local authorities has been cut. Academies have also 
seen their ESG cut. 
 
DM referred to the four blocks of funding: 

 Early Years 

 Schools 

 High Needs 

 Central Services 
 
The government has closed down the ability of LAs/Schools Forum to 
recommend changes between these blocks, although Schools Forum can 
agree to transfer up to 0.5% from the schools block to another block.  
Transfer above this rate would be subject to a disapplication request to the 
Secretary of State. 
 
DM referred to the local formula that has operated in LBHF, which has always 
reflected the collegiate working where decisions are made collectively 

Page 3



4 
 

between the LA and schools.  However, the way this operates will change 
under the NFF, which will remove the ability for local decisions on schools’ 
finance.  The Schools Forum needs to consider the best way to move towards 
implementing the NFF in two years’ time. 
 
DM referred to other issues affecting the management of schools: 
 

 Forced academisation is no longer on the government’s agenda but there 
is still pressure for schools to become academies.   

 The role of the LA is diminishing and the only areas the LA is likely to have 
control over are pupil placement, management of the HNB and 
admissions. 

 If there is a General Election, this could bring more changes. 

 Schools may need to buy in services as cuts to central services occur. 
 
DM discussed the possibility of funds being transferred from one block to 
another to provide support for schools from the central block or to increase 
the HNB.   
 
Referring to Appendix 1 in report A3, SR asked for clarification on the primary 
and secondary funding.  DM explained that Schools Forum has historically 
put relatively more money into primary than secondary schools compared 
with other LAs.  DM also referred to the lump sum, which is the same for 
primary and secondary.  Previously Schools Forum set this at £100k, unlike 
other authorities who set a lump sum of up to £175k.  DM believes the 
government will eventually reduce the lump sum down and therefore 
recommends this remain at £100k.  This is another issue for Schools Forum 
to consider. 
 
It was agreed that a workshop should be arranged, open to all members of 
Schools Forum, to consider the funding formula for the next two years, ahead 
of the implementation of the NFF.  Recommended models will then be 
brought back to the next Forum for a decision to be made.  It would be helpful 
if the workshop could understand the characteristics of those schools most 
affected by the NFF.  DM advised that there is a significant difference across 
LAs due to local funding formulas, eg, in Westminster 50% of schools will 
benefit and 50% will not.  LBHF will see all schools affected in the same way, 
which is a reflection of the fairness of the local formula. 
 
Other discussion included: 

 The effect the increase in rates will have on LA funding and therefore on 
schools, eg, although schools will get a 0.5% increase per pupil, the 
increase in rates may negate this.  Consideration needs to be given as to 
whether the LA continues to use the actual rateable value. 

 TS referred to page 5 and asked why the figure is lower following the ACA 
adjustment.  DM will check the accuracy of the ACA figures. 

 DM referred to the EFSA website, which provides information on funding.  
TS advised that the EFSA encourages schools to look at COLLECT for 
information. 

 PH feels that schools should see a 0.5% increase in their funding if this 
has been stated as happening.  DM advised that the only way to do this is 
by increasing AWPU.   

Page 4



5 
 

 A spreadsheet with all schools’ information should be provided at the 
workshop plus a breakdown of what is included in the new formula. TS 
also suggested the meeting look at the information on COLLECT. 

 RO advised that the APWU figures in the schedule on page 5 are based 
on last year’s figures.  COLLECT is also based on previous census data.  
This is not a problem if the assumption is that schools’ situations are the 
same this year. 

 DM raised the issue of falling rolls and highlighted those schools on page 
4.  Most of these schools have contact DM, who will be working with them, 
including looking into why their rolls have dropped.  Once the LA 
understand why rolls are dropping and whether this is likely to continue, a 
strategic decision can be taken.  In the meantime, these schools will 
require support.  LAs are only required to put support in place if the 
schools with falling rolls are good or outstanding.  The LA is not able to 
apply the LA Support Fund for RI schools but would have to ask for 
disapplication to enable an RI schools to be supported.  PH pointed out 
that the LA should also look at the percentage of reductions in individual 
schools, rather than the pupil numbers, as a reduction of say seven pupils 
in a small school would have a high impact on its funding but would not be 
included in the list of schools on page 4. 

 Not all schools are included in the schedule on page 6 as the LA does not 
have access to academy data until it is published.  The LA has asked 
academies for this information but not all provided it.  

 MB suggested that the LA look at demographic areas to see if there is a 
trend.  DM confirmed that they are analysing the leavers and starters data 
provided to the LA to see if this gives an informed picture of mobility. 

 DA suggested the LA also look at other boroughs and also take a long 
term view on mobility.  DM confirmed that this is being done and stressed 
the importance of the LA working with schools.  LBHF is one of the highest 
developing boroughs in London and it is important that the LA understand 
how that affects the number of families moving in/out. 

 DM advised that when developing the School Organisation Strategy for 
this year, the LA will be considering all of these issues. 

 
RESOLVED: 
i) Workshop to consider formula for 2018/19 and 2019/20 to meet on 

Tuesday, 21st November at 2pm, to which all members of Schools 
Forum will be invited.  LF to provide financial information for the 
meeting, including last year’s figures.  A briefing on the purpose of 
the workshop to be circulated with the date of the meeting. 

ii) DM to check accuracy of the ACA figures. 
 
 

7. HIGH NEEDS FUNDING REVIEW – UPDATE AND ACTION PLAN 
 
DM gave the following verbal update: 
 

 The government’s HNB funding started at 50% of an individual LA’s high 
needs block spend last year, then looked at characteristics of the LA.  
LBHF is one of the lowest funded boroughs in London and has therefore 
suffered under the government’s 50% starting point.  It is being penalised 
for the money it has invested in its special schools. The LA will be 

Page 5



6 
 

challenging this decision with the EFSA but DM is not confident it will 
change. 

 £500k additional funding will be provided in the base funding but LBHF is 
entitled to import allowance of £1.6m.  DM will be doing more work on this. 

 The overspend in the HNB is a mixture of an increase in numbers of 
SEND, an increase in complexity of SEND and where funding is spent.  
The LA has little control over the first two, but can influence where funding 
is spent. 

 PH asked how Schools Forum can help challenge this funding decision.  
DM advised that, unlike the schools’ block, there has been no reaction to 
the HNB funding but it may be beneficial if schools could take this up.  The 
LA will be engaging Peter Gray to do further work on improving how the 
HNB is spent. 

 PH suggested a meeting hosted by Queensmill as an effective way of 
showing how LBHF supports its SEN students.  It was agreed that 
DM/Peter Gray would suggest who should attend this meeting.  FA 
confirmed that he is happy for the meeting to be held at Queensmill.   
 

RESOLVED:  Meeting to be held at Queensmill School – DM/Peter Gray 
to email PH with suggested names of who should attend.  
PH to email DM if heard nothing by next Tuesday, 7th 
November.   

 
8.      COMMISSIOING OF ALTERNATIVE PROVISION 
 

DM explained that all children on roll at TBAP are not included in the census 
and therefore the LA does not receive funding for them.  The White Paper 
states that mainstream schools should be move involved in the development 
of these children whilst in an alternative provision and that the mainstream 
schools should keep them on role.  This would ensure funding to the LA.  It is 
recognised that this would mean that these students’ results will be included 
in the mainstream school’s overall performance, which could have a 
destabilising effect. 
 
TBAP is an outstanding provision.  The LA will be working with 
commissioning, schools and TBAP to ensure effective support is in place 
going forward.  It is important that any support commissioned does not 
compromise the outcomes of those children attending TBAP.  Therefore, the 
LA will work with schools to ensure the correct, cost effective provision is in 
place. 
 
NCL advised that they still do not know if the White Paper will be taken 
forward as it requires a statutory change but they do know that current 
commissioned arrangements have an impact on the schools’ block.  
Considering the provision now will put the LA in a good place if the 
recommendations in the White Paper are made statutory. 
 
DM asked that a working group be established with representatives from 
primary, secondary and TBAP to work on this and ensure that support is in 
place.   
 

Page 6



7 
 

RESOLVED:   DM to look at establishing a Working Group with schools 
and TBAP to look at commissioning of AP. 

 
9. EARLY YEARS 2018/19 

 
DM provided the following verbal update.  He confirmed that he had updated 
Jane Gleasure, the EY PVI representative, as she was unable to attend this 
meeting. 
 

 LBHF had committed to protect full-time nursery places in advance of the 
introduction of the 30 hours.   

 A rate had been set for PVIs and maintained settings. 

 Expectation was that those families eligible for 30 hours would register.  
However not all families are registering, which means the LA is not getting 
the anticipated funding.  DM asked that eligible parents be encouraged to 
register.  MB confirmed that they have been making every effort to do this 
but one issue is that parents get the money even if they do not register.  
GF advised that there had been an issue with registration when it was 
launched ahead of the autumn term. 

 Parents need to register by 29th December to ensure funding in January 
and are required to register every term.  MB will liaise with schools with 
nursery classes and information to be circulated in School Zone.   

 Once the LA knows the impact of the 30 hours on income, it can decide on 
a way forward to ensure support for full-time nursery education.   

 MB suggested that primary schools with nursery classes attend the all-
party meetings she is part of as it includes politicians and has had an 
impact.  MB to invite DM to next meeting. 

 DM to look into how many parents with children in PVIs have registered. 

 331 have registered in the borough but may not use the codes in LBHF 
settings. 

 Practice in LBHF has been to allocate nursery funding based on single 
census but this is not the way the LA receives funding, which is on a 
termly basis.  MB explained that using the October census would not work 
for nursery schools as children are slowly integrated into school life but 
could move to actuals from January and May census. There needs to be 
some modelling before a decision is made, using historic census 
information for the examples.  

 
RESOLVED:   
i) Nursery schools and schools with nursery classes to encourage 

parents to register for 30 hours – reminder to be circulated on 
School Zone. 

ii) MB to invite DM to all-party meeting. 
iii) DM to look into how many parents with children in PVIs have 

registered for 30 hours. 
iv) DM to model impact of aligning nursery funding for a decision by 

Schools Forum. 
 
SR left the meeting at 3.40pm 
 
 
 

Page 7



8 
 

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 PH referred to the reduced attendance today, which may have been due 
to the late notice of the meeting.   

 DM provided the following update on the move of LBHF away from the tri-
borough: 

O WCC and RBKC are coming towards the end of the staff 
consultation on the bi-borough structure. 

O LBHF is due to start its consultation with staff next week, which will 
run for four weeks.   

O LBHF is seeking to re-establish a sovereign education department. 
O There are very few LBHF employees left in the tri-borough. 
O Restructure will be in place for 1st April 2018. 
O Staff in tri-borough services are covered by employment law when 

considering options for positions in LBHF and bi-borough. 
O Once the consultation is completed, any vacant positions will be 

recruited to.  The new structure will then be fully implemented. 
O LBHF is working closely with the bi-borough to ensure services are 

not affected. 
O Mandy Lawson has been appointed as LBHF Assistant Director of 

SEND and Jan Parnell will be the interim lead on school 
partnerships.   

O LBHF is keen to develop a model of school improvement based on 
peer to peer support (school to school plus) utilising the expertise in 
LBHF schools, rather than bringing in additional support. 

o DM will be sending out a letter inviting headteachers to a workshop 
at Lilla Huset to discuss this further.  The meeting will also consider 
the previous work done around MATs.  Although there is no longer 
a requirement to move towards academisation, this is the direction 
the government is moving.  The meeting will evaluate schools’ 
thoughts and requirements around this.  It could also be expanded 
to existing academies/trusts.  Should forced academisation come 
in, a vehicle would then be in place.  DM stressed that this is only at 
the consideration stage and will only be taken forward if there is an 
appetite in schools. 

 PH raised the current vacancies on Schools Forum.  DM/PH to discuss 
 

RESOLVED:    DM/PH to discuss current vacancies on Schools Forum 
 
 

11. DATE AND VENUE OF THE NEXT MEETING 
 
Thursday 7th December at 2pm.  
 

  
  

 
 

Chairman   

 

Page 8



Page 1 of 5 

Agenda Item 5 

Purpose of the report 

Forum are asked to consider a:  

 Review the Early Years funding model for nursery- & maintained schools and 

academies in Year 1 of EYNFF 

 Review the impact of the difference between how funding is paid versus how it is 

received  in 201718 

 Funding risks in 2018 and ESFA requirements 

 
 

 

  

 
 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

SCHOOLS FORUM 
 

Wednesday, 10 January 2018 
 

EARLY YEARS FUNDING 

 

Report of the Cabinet Member for Education and Children’s Services 
Councillor Sue Macmillan  

Open 
 

Classification - For Scrutiny Review & Comment 
Key Decision: No 

Wards Affected: (All Wards); All 
 

Accountable Director: Dave McNamara, Director of Finance & Resources (Children’s 
Services) 
 

Report Author:   Dave McNamara 

 
Contact Details:  
Tel: 020 8753 3404    
E-mail:  

Dave.mcnamara@lbhf.gov.uk 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



Page 2 of 5 

1. Early Years DSG funding 

There are six relevant funding streams in the early years block of the DSG, as set 

out below. The focus of this paper, is the early years universal entitlement for 3 & 4 

YO’s, which constitutes the bulk of the funding and which is also subject to pass 

through and other requirements, since the introduction of the EYNFF on 01 April 

2017.  

Table A summarises allocations from 2016/17 – 2018/19 

(£million)  

Universal 
entitlement 
for 3 & 4 
YO 

Additional 
entitlement 
working 
parents 
3&4 YO 

Disadvantaged 
2 YO  

EY pupil 
premium 

Supplementary 
funding MNS 

Disability 
Access 
Fund 

TOTAL 

1617 11.02   1.28 0.11     12.41 

1718 13.03 2.22 1.48 0.11 0.91 0.04 17.80 

1819 13.03 3.94 1.48 0.11 0.91 0.04 19.52 

 

The changes in the Early Years regulations have seen increases in the rates of 

funding from 1617 to 1718 for PVI’s and schools as demonstrated by increased 

expenditure in Table B below: 

Table B – 3&4 YO universal entitlement comparison 1617 – 1718*(indicative) 

Description Actual 1617 FORECAST 1718 

PVI’s and childminders 3,605 5,365 

MNS, MS and Academies 7,067 7,640 

Central service 0.526 813 

TOTAL 11,198 13,818 

Allocations  11,019 13,941 ** 

Over/under spend on allocation 178 -124 

 

**1718 allocation is indicative and includes MNS supplementary funding allocation as well, which 

forms part of MNS budgets and has been included for completeness 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



Page 3 of 5 

2. LA formula setting - Universal entitlement for 3 and 4 year 

olds 

The Council consulted with providers on the changes to the local formula ahead of 

the introduction of the EYNFF in 201718. Schools forums must again be consulted 

on changes to local early years funding formula, including agreeing central spend by 

28th February 2018. The ESFA expect LBHF to calculate and notify providers of 

their initial budgets for 2018/19 by 31 March 18.   

The operational guidance dictates that budgets should be based on an estimate of 

the number of hours for the financial year which should be updated over the course 

of the year, when estimated hours are replaced by actual hours, following each of 

the headcount dates.  

For 2017/18, private nurseries and childminders have had their initial budgets 

updated following termly headcounts and are therefore paid on a participation basis.  

In 2017/18, the Authority has paid these providers at a rate of £5.95 per hour and 

have implemented a single mandatory supplement for deprivation at a rate of £1.40 

per hour using IDACI data as the criteria. No other supplements have been paid.  

The process has worked differently for nursery and maintained schools and 

academies. In contrast to the above, the January 17 census count, was used to 

calculate the EY budget shares using the rates set out above. This was to give 

certainty to settings about their budgets in order to sustain the provision of full-time 

education during the transition period.  Therefore, early years budgets for nursery 

and maintained schools and academies have not been updated for actuals following 

any of census counts. This is a continuation of the historic arrangement aimed at 

providing schools with a level of certainty over their budgets, over the course of the 

year.  

Furthermore, contingency amounts have been included in the schools EY budgets in 

201718, to protect nursery education and ensure budgets do not fall below 1617 

levels.  Deprivation supplements have been included at the rate of £1.40 per hour, 

but at an assumption that 50% of all PT places would qualify for this payment. Both 

these supplements are funded from the universal three- and four-year-old funding 

received by the authority. Schools budgets and contingency payments are set out in 

Appendix A, including an average rate per place per provider.  The differential rates 

are the result of applying funding protections to ensure at least 1617 levels of 

funding, whilst place numbers may not have remained the same as 1617.  

3. Risks associated with how Early Years funding is received by 

the Local Authority 

Page 11



Page 4 of 5 

The ESFA gave the authority an indicative allocation in July 17, based on the 

January 2017 census information for all settings.  This will be replaced by a final 

funding allocation for the universal three- and four-year-old funding that will be 

based on 5/12th of the January 2017 census numbers plus 7/12th of the January 

2018 census numbers. 

As PVI’s and childminders are paid on participation, there is a closer match between 

provider payments and subsequent funding allocation to the authority.  PVI’s and 

childminders have less certainty over funding they will receive in year. 

In contrast, there is a mismatch between the allocation of Early Years budgets to 

schools on a single census count at the start of the prior financial year, and how the 

funding is subsequently received by the authority from the ESFA. This poses a risk 

to achieving a balanced Early Years budget in 201718 which needs to be quantified 

and mitigated against.  The January 18 census is imminent and the final allocation 

will be announced shortly before the end of the financial year end, making it less 

likely that any corrective action can be taken in year, in the event that numbers on 

roll drop significantly below the January 17 levels.  

4. ESFA clarifications and expectations of budget setting 

201819 

The authority is required from 2018 to 2019, to pass 95% of three and four year old 

funding to early years providers.  Table A confirms that the indicative allocation for 

1819 for universal 3&4 YO hours remains at the same level as in 201718, but this 

will be updated for the January 2018 census.  The current spend on central services 

is £813k in 1718 and the requirement will be for the authority to reduce centrally 

funded services by at least £161k to £651k in 1819, in order to meet the pass-

through requirement of 5%. 

The authority is also restricted to ensuring that the total funding for supplements 

used, must not be more than 10% of the total value of planned funding to be passed 

through to providers. 

Other main changes relate to clarification that local authorities’ formulas should not 

distinguish between the two entitlements for three and four year olds and that 

funding supplements are intended to be in addition to the base rate and not used to 

reduce it. 

 

5 Recommendations 

1. Schools forum are asked to consider how they wish to formalise 2018/19 

Early Years budget including central services.  The council is keen to work 

Page 12



Page 5 of 5 

with providers to consider the issues and this can be done through a working 

group with delegated powers, or to report back to the next schools forum, 

before 31st March. 

possible options relating to the setting of schools’ budgets going forward, 

which would allow a balance to be struck between potential variability in the 

3&4 YO universal funding allocation to the local authority and the need of the 

schools to have greater certainty over their budgets.  These would include: 

a) A review of centrally funded services given that they would need to reduce to 

£651k in 1819 (from £831k), to enable the authority to meet the pass-through 

requirement of 5%. 

b) an option to recover in year shortfalls in 3&4 YO funding directly from schools 

on a pro-rated basis or to offset any in-year shortfalls against next year’s 

schools’ budgets on a pro-rated basis. Alternatively an option for the authority 

to withhold 10% of future schools’ budgets in case funding paid out is more 

than the funding received  

c) Review if contingency funding should be allocated on a per pupil basis rather 

than an absolute guarantee given that this has resulted in  differential rates in 

place funding in the current year. 

d) Confirm rates for 2018/19  

 

Dave McNamara 
Director of Finance – Childrens Services  

 
Steve Miley 

Director of Children’s Services 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13



Page 1 of 32 

Agenda Item 6 

Purpose of the report 

Forum are asked to consider how they might want to amend the local formula in 
relation to the pending introduction of the National Funding formula. 

 

 

1 Introduction 

 

1.1 In July 2017 the Secretary of State for Education confirmed there would 

be an additional £1.3 billion for schools and high needs across 2018/2019 
and 2019 to 2020. The effect on Dedicated Schools Grant was that all 

authorities were going to receive at least 0.5% in 2018/19 and a further 
0.5% in 2019/20. However this does not address the ongoing spending 
pressures that all schools face. 

 

1.2 In October 2017 the Education & Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) published 

the responses to consultations and issued local authority level allocations 
for 2018 to 2019 for the schools, central school services, and high needs 

blocks. Authority Proforma Tools (APT) have been issued to assist with 
baseline modelling. 

 

1.3 Baselines have been adjusted to take account of local authorities’ most 

recent spending patterns, and National funding formulae have determined 
schools for 2018/19. All other things being equal the borough could have 

 
 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

SCHOOLS FORUM 
 

Wednesday, 10 January 2018 
 

NATIONAL FUNDING FORMULA, DSG SCHOOLS BLOCK, 2018/19 
 

Report of the Cabinet Member for Education and Children’s Services 
Councillor Sue Macmillan  

Open 
 

Classification - For Scrutiny Review & Comment 
Key Decision: No 

Wards Affected: (All Wards); All 
 

Accountable Director: Dave McNamara, Director of Finance & Resources (Children’s 
Services) 
 

Report Author:   Dave McNamara 

 
Contact Details:  
Tel: 020 8753 3404    

E-mail:  
Dave.mcnamara@lbhf.gov.uk 

 

Page 14

Agenda Item 6



Page 2 of 32 

expected an increase of over £0.5m in the size of the schools block, as set 
out below. 
 

 
Baseline NFF 2018- 

Schools block £100,045,413 £100,571,497 

  
£526,084 

 

1.4 The schools national funding formula will provide local authorities with per 

pupil funding of at least £3,500 for all primary schools and £4,800 for all 
secondary schools that have pupils in years 10 and 11 in 2019-20. LBHF’s 

schools have historically received more per pupil funding in both primary 
and secondary schools settings. However there is a wide distribution of 
funding per pupil amongst schools within each phase reflecting the unique 

characteristics of the pupils in each school. 
 

2 Review of Hammersmith & Fulham 2017/18 School Budgets  

2.1 The table below shows the spread of funding per pupil across the primary 

phase. The value ranges from £4,465 per pupil up to £5,964 (excluding 

the specific case of Normand Croft Community School). The full details are 
set out in Appendix 1. 

 

 
 

 
 

2.2 The table below shows the spread of funding per pupil across the 
secondary phase. The value ranges from £5,766 per pupil up to £8,703. 

The full details are set out in Appendix 1. 
 

 £-

 £1,000

 £2,000

 £3,000

 £4,000

 £5,000

 £6,000

 £7,000

 £8,000

 £9,000

A
L

L
 S

A
IN

T
S

 C
.E

.…
L

a
rm

e
n
ie

r 
a

n
d

 S
a

c
re

d
…

S
. 

J
o

h
n
s
 W

a
lh

a
m

…
S

t.
 S

te
p

h
e
n

's
 C

E
 J

M
I

J
o
h

n
 B

e
tt

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
T

h
e
 G

o
o

d
 S

h
e

p
h
e

rd
H

O
L
Y

 C
R

O
S

S
 R

C
…

B
R

A
C

K
E

N
B

U
R

Y
…

S
t 

P
e
te

rs
 C

 .
E

. 
P

ri
m

a
ry

…
S

T
 A

U
G

U
S

T
IN

E
'S

…
S

t 
T

h
o

m
a

s
 o

f…
G

re
e

n
s
id

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

W
E

N
D

E
L
L

 P
A

R
K

…
A

rk
 C

o
n

w
a
y

A
D

D
IS

O
N

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

…
S

T
 M

A
R

Y
'S

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

…
Q

U
E

E
N

'S
 M

A
N

O
R

…
S

t 
J
o

h
n
 X

X
II

I 
C

a
th

o
lic

…
E

a
rl
s
 C

o
u
rt

  
P

ri
m

a
ry

…
S

U
L

IV
A

N
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
…

S
t 

P
a
u

l's
 C

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

…
M

e
lc

o
m

b
e

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
A

V
O

N
M

O
R

E
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
…

T
h

o
m

a
s
's

 A
c
a

d
e
m

y
K

e
n
m

o
n
t 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h
o

o
l

F
U

L
H

A
M

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

…
S

ir
 J

o
h
n

 L
ill

ie
W

O
R

M
H

O
L

T
 P

A
R

K
…

O
L

D
 O

A
K

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

…
M

ile
s
 C

o
v
e

rd
a
le

…
F

lo
ra

 G
a
rd

e
n

s
 S

c
h
o

o
l

A
rk

 S
w

if
t 

P
ri
m

a
ry

…
L

e
n

a
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

…
A

rk
 B

e
n

tw
o

rt
h

 P
ri

m
a

ry
…

L
a
n

g
fo

rd
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

N
O

R
M

A
N

D
 C

R
O

F
T

…

Total 

Total

Page 15



Page 3 of 32 

 
 
 

 

2.3 It is informative that some primary schools receive more funding than 

some secondary schools and that the highest funding secondary school 
receives £4,238 more per pupil than the lowest funded primary school. 

Once a control total for distribution amongst schools has been established, 
analysis of the current distribution, relative to the proposed National 

Funding Formula, will help inform how the HF local formula should change 
in advance of the introduction of the NFF in April 2020. 
 

 

3 2018/19 Dedicated Schools Grant – Schools Block 

3.1 Following confirmation of the October census, the Council has received 

notification of the 2018/19 Schools block of £101.369m. Allowing for an 
increase in the number of pupils this is an increase of £756k on 2017/18 

as set out below: 
 

Description  
 Amount per 

pupil  
 Pupil 
Units   Total Funding  

Primary (Years R-6)  £ 5,193.77  9,834  £51,075,572 

Key Stage 3  (Years 7-9)  £ 6,998.26  4,237  £29,651,631 

Key Stage 4 (Years 10-11)  £ 6,998.26  2,600  £18,195,478 

 
£5,933.82 16,671  £98,922,680 

2018-19 NFF funding through 
the growth, premises and 
mobility factors 

  

£2,446,399 

   

£101,369,079 
 
17-18 Post MFG Budget 

  

£99,815,567 

 £-

 £1,000

 £2,000

 £3,000

 £4,000

 £5,000

 £6,000

 £7,000

 £8,000

 £9,000

 £10,000

Total 

Total

Page 16



Page 4 of 32 

    Difference 
  

£1,553,512 

of which: 
   Additional pupils 
  

£797,582 

    Remainder 
  

£755,930 
 

3.2 In order to determine the control total for distribution through the local 
formula there is a need to make a number of adjustments: For growing 

and expanding schools; Protection for falling rolls; Premises factors such 
as NNDR adjustments and the level of support to be provided through a 

minimum funding guarantee of up to -1.5% per pupil. 
 

4 Growth Fund 

4.1 It is a requirement of the ESFA that all growing schools are funded from 

the DSG allocation based on the October census. In essence this means 

that funds are top-sliced from other schools’ budgets to fund the growth 

in growing and expanding schools until they are fully formed. 

 

4.2 The ESFA make a distinction between those schools who are growing 

(open for less than 7/5 years) and those schools who are more 

established, and are considered to be expanding. The distinction is 

relevant as it determines the rate at which the school is funded during the 

growth phase. Growing schools are incorporated in to the formula at 

7/12ths of the growing pupil numbers (30 per class) to reflect the period 

September 2018-March 2019 where additional children are in school 

without appropriate funding. In contrast, expanding schools have 

traditionally been funded at the local AWPU rate (again factored at 7/12ths 

) However this rate has not been updated for a number of years and it is 

proposed to use the current rate. 

 

4.3 The following table sets out the individual allocations to growing and 

expanding schools with a total allocation of £1.08m. 

 

Growing Schools NoR NoR + Factor Rate Factor £ 

Earls Court  Primary  120.00 30 17.5 £4,161  £72,810 

WLFS Primary 300.00 60 35 £4,029  £141,028 

The Fulham Boys School 444.00 120 70 £6,620  £463,424 

 Expanding Schools        

Page 17



Page 5 of 32 

Ark Conway 206.00 30  £3,565 £2,080 £62,385 

Burlington Danes School 1,021.00 60  £3,565 £2,080 £124,770 

Holy Cross School 548.00 30  £3,565 £2,080 £62,385 

St John XXIII School 265.00 30  £3,565 £2,080 £62,385 

Sacred Heart High  885.00 30  £5,164 £3,012 £90,368 

      £1,079,554 

 

4.4 The comparative figure for 2017/18 to £1.32m. The difference of £240k 

then becomes available for redistribution to all schools. 

5 Falling Rolls 
 

5.1 Whilst the overall number of pupils has increased, there are a number of 

schools that have experienced a reduction in rolls. As school funding is 

predicated on October census returns, a significant drop in roll will lead to 
a major reduction in the school budget which will impact upon school’s 
ability to manage their finances, specifically in the current academic year 

(April – August, 5 months). 
 

5.2 Schools’ Forum need to give consideration to the degree of support that it 
determines is appropriate for schools affected by falling rolls taking into 

account the drop in funding, and the affordability of the proposal. The 
ESFA’s regulations stipulate that whilst local authorities are able to apply 

criteria to support schools with falling rolls, this can only apply to schools 
who are Good or Outstanding. This would exclude Normand Croft 
Community School and Phoenix Academy from receiving any support 

through Falling rolls. Alternatively the local authority can apply for a 
disapplication request to the ESFA, with the support of the Schools’ 

Forum. 
 

5.3 It is the subject of local discretion to determine what constitutes a school 

with a falling roll and the degree of support that should be provided. In 

addition, the Council is keen to address circumstance through which 
schools, through no fault of their own are suffering pressure on pupil 
numbers. This relates to Sulivan School which is well documented and 

Flora Gardens where the bulge class which the authority requested is less 
than 50% full and is a drain on the rest of the School’s budget. 

School Name NOR 

NOR 
Difference 
between 

years 

% NOR 
Difference 
between 

years 

Flora Gardens School 178.00 -40.00 -22% 

St Thomas of Canterbury Catholic Primary 
School 321.00 -45.00 -14% 

ADDISON PRIMARY SCHOOL 374.00 -49.00 -13% 

Fulham College Boys' School 397.00 -47.00 -12% 

Page 18



Page 6 of 32 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.4 Schools have been differentiated in to three groups : Less than 5%; 

between 5-10% and over 10%. Given the affordability considerations it is 
not considered viable to support schools whose roll has fallen by less than 

5%. Instead forum are asked to consider the degree of support that 
should be provided to individual schools and whether or not this should 

apply to the remaining 5 months of the current academic year, or for 12 
months. 
 

5.5 The actual budgetary loss is reflected by the per pupil budget in the MFG 

(Minimum Funding Guarantee) calculation. However it is not the intention 
of the Falling Rolls Fund to fully compensate schools for budget loss 
resulting from a drop in pupil numbers, rather to soften the blow whilst 

the school adjusts to lower funding levels. 
 

5.6 The following table sets out the impact on the worst affected schools and 
two options to consider financial support. 

 

School Name 

NOR 
Difference 
between 

years 

MFG 
AWPU for 5 

months 
MFG for 5 

months 

Flora Gardens School -40.00 £199,234 £29,707 £83,014 

Lena Gardens Primary School 153.00 -17.00 -11% 

SULIVAN PRIMARY SCHOOL 257.00 -57.00 -11% 

Greenside Primary School 204.00 -12.00 -6% 

Ark Swift Primary Academy 293.00 -15.00 -5% 

Thomas's Academy 184.00 -9.00 -5% 

St John XXIII Catholic Primary School 278.00 -13.00 -5% 

BRACKENBURY PRIMARY SCHOOL 426.00 -11.00 -3% 

Kenmont Primary School 203.00 -5.00 -2% 

OLD OAK PRIMARY SCHOOL 329.00 -8.00 -2% 

AVONMORE PRIMARY SCHOOL 190.00 -4.00 -2% 

Ark Bentworth Primary Academy 189.00 -3.00 -2% 

Larmenier and Sacred Heart 421.00 -6.00 -1% 

Sir John Lillie 300.00 -4.00 -1% 

St Peters C .E. Primary School 209.00 -2.00 -1% 

Miles Coverdale Primary School 214.00 -2.00 -1% 

John Betts Primary School 239.00 -2.00 -1% 

The London Oratory School 985.00 -6.00 -1% 
 

The impact on Phoenix and Normand Croft is set out below 

   

 

 

Phoenix Academy 586.00 -85.00 -15% 

NORMAND CROFT COMMUNITY SCHOOL 173.00 -10.00 -6% 

Page 19



Page 7 of 32 

St Thomas of Canterbury Catholic 
Primary School -45.00 £213,386 £66,841 £88,911 

ADDISON PRIMARY SCHOOL -49.00 £240,011 £72,783 £100,005 

Fulham College Boys' School -47.00 £343,345 £101,126 £130,000* 

Lena Gardens Primary School -17.00 £86,011 £25,251 £35,838 

SULIVAN PRIMARY SCHOOL -57.00 £278,314 £84,665 £110,000* 

Greenside Primary School -12.00 £28,038 £8,912 £11,682 

Ark Swift Primary Academy -15.00 £40,233 £11,140 £16,764 

Thomas's Academy -9.00 £21,794 £6,684 £9,081 

St John XXIII Catholic Primary 
School -13.00 £31,937 £9,655 £13,307 

  

£1,482,304 £416,764 £598,600 

 

5.7 The equivalent impact for Phoenix and Normand Croft is set out below but 

under ESFA regulations they do not qualify for financial support through 
Falling rolls. 
 

School Name 

NOR 
Difference 

between 
years 

MFG 
AWPU for 5 

months 
MFG for 5 

months 

Phoenix Academy -85.00 £689,730 £182,887 £287,388 

NORMAND CROFT  -10.00 £37,918 £7,427 £15,799 

 

5.8 Officer recommendation is to support schools through the application of 

5/12 of the MFG calculation at a total cost of £617,627. 
 

6 Premises and Mobility Factors 

6.1 There are a small number of factors that the ESFA exclude from their per-

pupil funding distribution. These are premises costs such as NNDR and 

split-site costs and funds that are distributed through the mobility factor. 

 

6.2 The NNDR revaluation exercise has added additional costs to HF school 

budgets, increasing rates bills by 22.8%. This means the formula 

allocation no longer reflects actual costs and whilst the borough’s DSG 

allocation has not been increase to reflect this increase it is proposed that 

we adjust the local formula so that individual school’s allocation more 

accurately their bills. This will add approximately £300, 000 to the NNDR 

allocation. 

 

Page 20



Page 8 of 32 

6.3 Reviewing individual NNDR allocations it is clear that there are a number 

of discrepancies which need to be addressed. Often this can lead to a 

historic one-off liability, usually relating to where the nature of the land 

use has changed and this has not been picked up in time by the Valuation 

Office. Where this occurs it is intended to use this factor  to ensure those 

specific schools are not penalised as these costs would have been funded 

had the accurate information been available. Similarly where school’s rate 

liability reduces, often when schools convert to academies and their 

charitable status changes the funding allocation may still be based on 

higher historic allocations. Where a funding allocation overstates the 

actual NNDR liability for 2018/19 it is proposed to recover these funds 

directly from the schools affected. 

 

6.4 Mobility is a measure that counts pupils who entered a school during the last 

three academic years, but did not start in August or September (or January for 

reception pupils). There is a 10% threshold and funding is allocated based on 

the proportion above the threshold; so if a school has 12% mobility, then 2% 

of pupils would attract funding. Currently the rate for each child is £250 per 

pupil which would distribute £105,150 through the formula. 

 

6.5 However the funding is skewed towards a very small number of schools. Only 

19 primary schools attract funding through this factor, and of those one 

school receives 32 % of the total primary allocation, £20,425 2% of their 

entire budget, 5 other school each receives between 5-10% of the total 

primary allocation. In summary 75% of the total primary allocation goes 

to just 6 schools. 

 

6.6 Only 3 secondary schools receive any funding, and of those one school 

receives 72% of the total secondary allocation, £29,025 just 0.94% of 

their entire budget, 1 other school each receives between 27% of the total 

secondary allocation £11,000 just 0.42% of their entire budget. 

 

6.7 Forum are asked to decide if they want to continue to use the mobility 

factor for both primary and/or secondary phases. Any reduction in 

individual school budgets would be subject to protection through the MFG. 

 

Page 21



Page 9 of 32 

7 Control Total For Local Formula Distribution 
 

7.1 Given the commitment to support pressures on the High Needs Budget by 

transferring £750k from the Schools Block and subject to Forum decisions, 
the following table sets out what would be available for distribution 

through the local formula.  

7.2 Whilst the amount of growth funding that needs to be provided for has 

reduced from 2017/18, the need to increase the premises factor for NNDR 
revaluation and the proposal to establish a Falling Rolls fund, with an 

assumption that Mobility funding will not change suggests that the  sum 
available for distribution through the 2018/19 Schools Block is 

£100.619m. The following table sets out which factors are distributed to 
schools via the local formula, and which factors are allocated directly to 

schools. 
 

 

  

2018-19 funding through the growth, premises 
and mobility factors 

(£millions) 
  
  
  

2018-18 
total 

schools 
block 

(£millions) 

  Growth 
Falling 
Rolls 

Premises Mobility 
 

DSG 
Confirmation 

98.923 1.252 
 

1.080 0.114 101.369 

Transfer to HNB 
     

0.75 

2018/19 Schools 
Block      

100.619 

To be included in 
the  Local formula 

Distribution 
97.556 0.677 

 
1.280 0.105 99.618 

Direct Allocation 
to Schools  

0.402 0.599 
  

1.001 

      

100.619 

 
 

 
8 Local Comparison to the National Funding Formula 

 

8.1 Since 2012/13 the Education Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) have sought to 

harmonise local formula factors by restricting the range of values that 
could be used. Local formulas can only use a set number of factors but 

have had flexibility as to the value to apply within that. The National 
Funding Formula has attempted to set minimum funding levels for each 
factor, with an indication that this will become mandatory from 2020. 

Whilst local authorities have the flexibility to continue to set local values 
there is a clear signpost for local authorities to move towards the 

minimum funding levels set out in the NFF over the next two years.  
 

8.2 Whilst funding is not keeping pace with spending pressures in schools, the 

threat to reduce cash levels in schools has been removed. As such funding 

Page 22



Page 10 of 32 

for HF schools is in excess of what would be available were funding set at 
the minimum level. The following table summarises the comparative 
distribution for 2017/18 across all factors between the local funding 

formula and the national funding formula. The full detail is set out in 
Appendix 2. 

 
 
 

 

CURRENT ISB 
ALLOCATION 

  ALLOCATION 
BASED ON 
MINIMUM 

FUNDING LEVELS  
 

 Change in 
factor 
value 

 
 

  

  1) Basic Entitlement 
Age Weighted Pupil Unit (AWPU) 

£70,447,379 

 

£65,256,128 

 

-£5,191,250 

2) Deprivation £18,514,802  £12,904,104  -£5,610,698 

3) Looked After Children (LAC) 
4 English as an Additional 

Language (EAL) 
5) Mobility 

6) Prior attainment 

£3,665,842 

 

£7,843,718 

 

£4,177,876 

Lump Sum £4,800,000  £6,268,416  £1,468,416 

 

8.3 In summary, the HF local formula under-allocates in relation to the lump 
sum and in relation Prior Attainment and English as an Additional 

Language, relative to the national funding formula. In contrast the 
local formula over-allocates on Age-Weighted Pupil Units and Deprivation 

Factors relative to the national funding formula. There is no 
allowance for Looked After Children in the National Funding formula. The 
full list of allowable factors is included in Appendix 3. 

 

8.4 At the Forum meeting in December it was agreed to increase the Lump 

Sum to the Minimum funding Level of the National funding Formula 
£130,592 and to model the re-allocation of funds away from FSM and 

IDACI to other measures of Additional Educational Need such as EAL and 
Prior Attainment. It was agreed not to move funds away from the Basic 

Entitlement (AWPU) as this was deemed to reflect the core cost of running 
a school and there were concerns, as shown by the tables in paragraphs 
2.1 and 2.2 that a number of primary and secondary schools in the 

borough were receiving funding below the basic level. 
 

8.5 Hammersmith & Fulham only use one FSM measure to allocate funds 
(FSM6) and forum debated the wisdom of using both measures which is 

allowed for in the NFF. Following discussions with the ESFA and given 
forum’s clear steer on this it is proposed to continue to use only FSM6 to 

allocate funds. 
 

8.6 It is important to stress that changes to local factors changes the way in 

which money is redistributed to schools. As such some schools will benefit 

whilst others may see funding reduce. In this instance we will be able to 

Page 23



Page 11 of 32 

use the minimum funding guarantee to protect schools from too dramatic 
a reduction.  
 

9 Moving towards the National Funding Formula (NFF) Minimum 
Funding Levels (MFLs) & the Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) 

 

9.1 As set out in paragraph 3 the HF local formula under-allocates in relation 

to the lump sum and in relation to  Prior Attainment and English as an 
Additional Language. However Forum were concerned about aligning the 

local formula in one go and requested that officers model moving towards 
the minimum NFF levels over two years. The following table sets out the 
proposed adjustments for 2018/19. This includes a realignment of the 

formula to bring it within the overall resources, with a further £2m being 
realigned in 2019/20. 

 
 

 LBHF 2017/18 
Formula Applied 
to October 2018 

Census 

 LBHF Proposed 
2018/19 
Formula 

Pupil Led Factors    

1) Basic Entitlement 
Age Weighted Pupil Unit (AWPU) 

£71,017,715  £71,017,715 

2) FSM & IDACI £18,298,712 -£3,886,718 £14,411,994 

3) Looked After Children (LAC) £1,221,971   

4) English as an Additional Language (EAL)  £504,184 £1,726,155 

5) Mobility    

6) Prior attainment £2,413,766 £1,332,481 £3,746,247 

Other Factors    

7) Lump Sum £4,800,000 £960,000 £5,760,000 

10) Split Sites £217,312  £217,312 

11) Rates £1,059,345  £1,059,345 

 £99,028,821  £97,938,768 

14) Minimum Funding Guarantee £988,494  £1,677,409 

Growth fund (if applicable) £402,293  £402,293 

Falling rolls fund (if applicable) £598,600  £598,600 

    

Total Funding For Schools Block Formula £101,018,208  £100,617,070 

 

9.2 Taking in to account the requirement to fund growing schools from 

existing resources and providing support for schools with falling rolls 
applying the 2017/18 HF formula to the characteristics of the 2017 census 

out-strips the available resources as well as varying individual school 
budgets. Full details are set out in appendix 4 but generally speaking 
large movements in budgets between years is due to significant changes 

in roll. 
 

Page 24



Page 12 of 32 

 

9.3 During modelling it became clear there was a real risk of moving funding 

between phases and so care has been taken to minimise this. In addition 
whilst change factors impact upon school’s potential budgets the minimum 
funding guarantee which is set at -1.5% per pupil prevented large losses 

in school budgets. This can make it extremely difficult to model the 
precise impact of specific changes as the MFG is re-calculated at every 

iteration. 
 

 

9.4 FSM & IDACI 

 

9.4.1 Reducing the amount of funding being put through deprivation allows 

increases in funding towards the minimum funding levels of the NFF in 
other factors relating to Additional Education Need. The following table 

sets out the change in factor values required to fund increases in other 
formula factor areas of Additional Educational Need.  

 

Description  
Primary 
amount 

per pupil  

Secondary 
amount 

per pupil  

Eligible 
proportion 
of primary 

NOR 

Eligible 
proportion 

of 
secondary 

NOR 

Primary 
Funding  

Secondary 
Funding  

Sub Total  Total  

FSM     2,187.74 1,409.14     £0 

£18,298,712 

FSM6 £1,010.55 £1,709.62 3,574.92 2,922.10 3,612,640 4,995,682 £8,608,323 

IDACI Band  F £600.00 £850.00 874.83 536.41 524,896 455,952 £980,848 

IDACI Band  E £650.00 £900.00 1,033.56 641.07 671,813 576,964 £1,248,776 

IDACI Band  D £700.00 £950.00 976.58 633.01 683,605 601,364 £1,284,968 

IDACI Band  C £750.00 £1,000.00 1,303.04 775.93 977,281 775,931 £1,753,212 

IDACI Band  B £800.00 £1,100.00 1,787.73 1,305.38 1,430,184 1,435,921 £2,866,105 

IDACI Band  A £850.00 £1,150.00 983.34 626.64 835,843 720,637 £1,556,479 

     

8,736,261 9,562,450 

  Proposed Values 
       

         FSM6 £795.90 £1,346.49 -0.21 -0.21 2,845,299 3,934,576 £6,779,875 

£14,411,981 

IDACI Band  F £472.56 £669.46 -0.21 -0.21 413,405 359,106 £772,511 

IDACI Band  E £511.94 £708.84 -0.21 -0.21 529,117 454,414 £983,531 

IDACI Band  D £551.32 £748.22 -0.21 -0.21 538,404 473,631 £1,012,035 

IDACI Band  C £590.70 £787.60 -0.21 -0.21 769,702 611,119 £1,380,821 

IDACI Band  B £630.08 £866.35 -0.21 -0.21 1,126,407 1,130,925 £2,257,331 

IDACI Band  A £669.46 £905.73 -0.21 -0.21 658,306 567,570 £1,225,876 

     

£6,880,639 £7,531,342   

         Reduction in Funding per phase 
 

£1,855,622 £2,031,109 

   

9.4.2 The detailed impact on school budgets is shown in Appendix 5 and 
summarised at the end of this section. 

Page 25



Page 13 of 32 

 

9.5 Lump Sum 

 

9.5.1 The current local value for the lump sum is £100,000 against the 

minimum funding level of £120,000. To fund this level would require a 
re-distribution of £1,468,416 from other factors. With regard to this 

factor, every school would benefit by £20,000. 
 

9.5.2 The detailed impact on school budgets is shown in Appendix 5 and 

summarised at the end of this section. 

 
 

9.6 English as an Additional Language 

 

9.6.1 Hammersmith and Fulham have not previously used this factor to any 
significant degree but with the advent of the NFF it is a factor that we 

need to increase the use of. Not surprisingly, the eligibility of the 
number of children on roll in the primary phase is significantly more 

than for secondary, and this is not offset  by the larger value for the 
secondary phase. Therefore a significant increase in the use of this 
factor will, all other things being equal, lead to an increase in primary 

school funding, relative to secondary schools.  Whilst this reflects the 
values and weighting of the NFF it is still something to be cognisant of. 

 

 

Primary 
amount per 

pupil  

Secondary 
amount per 

pupil  

Eligible 
proportion 
of primary 

NOR 

Eligible 
proportion 

of secondary 
NOR 

Sub Total  

EAL 3 Primary £290.83   2,732.39   £786,404 

EAL 3 Secondary   £707.10   402.08 £283,645 

     

£1,070,048 

      

 

£426.73   2,732.39   £1,165,980 

 

  £1,037.51   402.08 £417,160 

     

£1,583,141 

 

9.6.2 The detailed impact on school budgets is shown in Appendix 5 and 
summarised at the end of this section. 

 

9.7 Prior Attainment 

 

9.7.1 This is another lightly used factor in the HF formula. Proposed values 

are weighted to ensure funding does not move across phases. 

 

Description  Weighting 
Amount 
per pupil 

Percentage 
of eligible 

pupils 

Eligible 
proportion 

of NOR  
Sub Total  Total  

Low Attainment % new EFSP 100.00% 
£566.21 

33.14% 
2,995.98 £1,696,356 £2,413,766 

Low Attainment % old FSP 78   14.62% 

Page 26



Page 14 of 32 

Secondary low attainment (year 7) 58.05% 

£717.82 

14.64% 

999.43 £717,411 Secondary low attainment (year 8) 48.02% 16.42% 

Secondary low attainment (9 - 11)   13.71% 

Proposed Values 
      Low Attainment % new EFSP 100.00% 

£700.00 
33.14% 

2,995.98 £2,097,188 

£3,746,247 

Low Attainment % old FSP 78   14.62% 

Secondary low attainment (year 7) 58.05% 

£1,650.00 

14.64% 

999.43 £1,649,059 Secondary low attainment (year 8) 48.02% 16.42% 

Secondary low attainment (9 - 11)   13.71% 

 
 

9.7.2 The measurement of this formula factor has changed this year and 

there is a degree of variability that will require some consideration 
when setting the 2019/20 school funding formula.  
 

9.7.3 The detailed impact on school budgets is shown in Appendix 5 and 

summarised at the end of this section. 
 

9.8 Summary 

 

9.8.1 The following table summarises the proposed movements across both 
phases. 

 
Summary of Movement by 
Phase Primary Secondary 

 

    2) FSM & IDACI -£1,855,622 -£2,031,109 -£3,886,731 

4) English as an Additional 
Language (EAL) 

£379,577 £133,515 £513,092 

6) Prior attainment £400,833 £931,648 £1,332,481 

7) Lump Sum £740,000 £220,000 £960,000 

 

-£335,213 -£745,945 -£1,081,158 

 
 

9.8.2 The reduction in both phases then funds the minimum funding 
guarantee. 

 
10 Exemplification 

 

10.1 The following table sets out those schools who are growing on expanding 

and therefore benefit the most in relation to their previous year’s budget 
 

17-18 Post 
MFG Budget 

School Name 
18-19 Post 

MFG 
Budget 

Growth & 
Falling 
Rolls 

18-19 Post 
MFG Budget 
+ Growth & 
Falling Rolls 

Difference 
between Years 

£2,757,655.29 The Fulham Boys School £3,466,914   £3,466,914 £709,258 

£5,195,748.88 Sacred Heart High £5,391,241 £90,368 £5,481,609 £285,860 

Page 27



Page 15 of 32 

School 

£1,235,044.20 
West London Free 
School Primary 

£1,504,914   £1,504,914 £269,870 

£2,543,933.39 Holy Cross RC School £2,692,975 £62,385 £2,755,360 £211,426 

£1,467,057.95 
St John XXIII Catholic 
Primary School 

£1,572,067 £75,692 £1,647,759 £180,701 

£546,724.22 
Earls Court  Primary 
School 

£712,670   £712,670 £165,945 

£7,470,335.05 Burlington Danes School £7,447,638 £124,770 £7,572,408 £102,073 

£1,028,496.08 Ark Conway £1,055,692 £62,385 £1,118,077 £89,581 

 

10.2 The following schools have also increased their budget from last year 
 

17-18 Post 
MFG Budget 

School Name 
18-19 Post 

MFG 
Budget 

Growth & 
Falling 
Rolls 

18-19 Post 
MFG 

Budget + 
Growth & 

Falling Rolls 

Difference 
between 

Years 

£2,799,108.05 The Hurlingham Academy £3,103,314   £3,103,314 £304,206 

£4,044,604.14 West London Free School £4,268,869   £4,268,869 £224,265 

£1,004,885.65 Flora Gardens Primary  £1,039,041 £83,014 £1,122,055 £117,169 

£901,897.34 All Saints CofE Primary  £934,441   £934,441 £32,544 

£1,676,495.13 St Stephen's CofE Primary  £1,699,717   £1,699,717 £23,222 

£936,389.43 Langford Primary School £958,535   £958,535 £22,146 

£4,623,211.68 
Fulham Cross Girls' School 
and Language College 

£4,643,565   £4,643,565 £20,353 

£3,510,586.23 Lady Margaret School £3,524,937   £3,524,937 £14,351 

£1,050,812.86 Queen's Manor School  £1,060,355   £1,060,355 £9,542 

£1,051,229.24 St Augustine's RC Primary  £1,057,495   £1,057,495 £6,266 

£1,513,660.68 Fulham Primary School £1,516,926   £1,516,926 £3,265 

 

10.3 However the following schools are due to incur significant financial 

pressures following budget reductions of over £50,000, even allowing for 

support for Falling Rolls. 
 

17-18 Post 
MFG Budget 

School Name 
18-19 Post 

MFG 
Budget 

Growth & 
Falling 
Rolls 

18-19 Post 
MFG Budget 
+ Growth & 
Falling Rolls 

Difference 
between 

Years 

£1,056,124.86 Greenside Primary  £992,662 £11,682 £1,004,344 -£51,781 

£877,378.28 Lena Gardens Primary  £784,282 £35,838 £820,120 -£57,258 

£1,828,417.23 Old Oak Primary  £1,767,398   £1,767,398 -£61,019 

£2,121,760.94 Brackenbury Primary  £2,056,253   £2,056,253 -£65,508 

£1,676,592.54 Ark Swift Primary  £1,576,164 £16,764 £1,592,928 -£83,664 

£1,428,161.75 
Normand Croft 
Community School  

£1,338,912   £1,338,912 -£89,250 

£1,623,356.51 St Thomas of Canterbury £1,393,674 £88,911 £1,482,585 -£140,772 

Page 28



Page 16 of 32 

Catholic Primary School 

£1,957,526.51 Addison Primary School £1,703,648 £100,005 £1,803,653 -£153,874 

£3,019,813.53 Fulham College Boys'  £2,645,226 £130,000 £2,775,226 -£244,588 

£5,100,081.95 Phoenix Academy £4,408,389   £4,408,389 -£691,693 

 
 

11 Recommendations 
 

11.1 Schools Forum are requested to approve the factor values on the next 

page, or consider how they would like to determine the values for 

2018/19. 

 
 

Reception uplift No

Description Sub Total 

Primary (Years R-6) £35,350,934

Key Stage 3  (Years 7-9) £19,834,386

Key Stage 4 (Years 10-11) £15,832,395

Description 
Primary amount 

per pupil 

Secondary 

amount per pupil 

Eligible proportion 

of primary NOR

Eligible proportion 

of secondary NOR
Sub Total 

FSM 2,187.74 1,409.14 £0

FSM6 £795.90 £1,346.49 3,574.92 2,922.10 £6,779,862

IDACI Band  F £472.56 £669.46 874.83 536.41 £772,516

IDACI Band  E £511.94 £708.84 1,033.56 641.07 £983,536

IDACI Band  D £551.32 £748.22 976.58 633.01 £1,012,041

IDACI Band  C £590.70 £787.60 1,303.04 775.93 £1,380,829

IDACI Band  B £630.08 £866.35 1,787.73 1,305.38 £2,257,332

IDACI Band  A £669.46 £905.73 983.34 626.64 £1,225,877

Description 
Primary amount 

per pupil 

Secondary 

amount per pupil 

Eligible proportion 

of primary NOR

Eligible proportion 

of secondary NOR
Sub Total 

3) Looked After Children (LAC) LAC X March 17 £37,784

EAL 3 Primary £426.73 2,732.39 £1,165,992

EAL 3 Secondary £1,037.51 402.08 £417,166

5) Mobility
Pupils starting school outside of 

normal entry dates
£250.00 £250.00 258.90 161.95 £105,213

Description Weighting Amount per pupil
Percentage of 

eligible pupils

Eligible proportion 

of primary and 

secondary NOR 

respectively

Sub Total 

Low Attainment % new EFSP 100.00% 33.14%

Low Attainment % old FSP 78 14.62%

Secondary low attainment (year 7) 58.05% 14.64%

Secondary low attainment (year 8) 48.02% 16.42%

Secondary low attainment (years 9 

to 11)
13.71%

1) Basic Entitlement

Age Weighted Pupil Unit 

(AWPU)

£5,163.86

3,066.00£5,163.86

0.00Pupil Units

3,841.00

2,995.98

4) English as an Additional 

Language (EAL)

2) Deprivation

£800.00

£1,650.00 999.43 £1,649,059

£700.00

6) Prior attainment

47.23

£2,097,188

£3,564.86 9,916.50

Amount per pupil Pupil Units

Page 29



Page 17 of 32 

11.2 Forum are asked to consider a review of the circumstances relating to 
excessive  MFG allocations  and whether there are grounds for a 

disapplication request to the ESFA once the matter has been discussed 
with individual schools. 
 

School Name MFG 

Normand Croft Community 
School for Early Years and 
Primary Education £395,514.31 

Phoenix Academy £281,757.66 

Burlington Danes School £418,692.08 

 
 

11.3 Forum are asked to approve the allocations for growth and falling rolls. 

 

11.4 Forum are asked to consider items on De-delegation and Education 
Functions to be tabled at the meeting. 

  

Page 30



Page 18 of 32 

Appendix 1 – School Budget per Pupil 
 

 
 
Row Labels 17-18 per pupil Budget  

ALL SAINTS C.E. PRIMARY SCHOOL  £             4,465  

Larmenier and Sacred Heart  £             4,510  

S. Johns Walham Green CE  £             4,756  

St. Stephen's CE JMI  £             4,763  

John Betts Primary School  £             4,791  

The Good Shepherd  £             4,938  

HOLY CROSS RC PRIMARY  £             4,940  

BRACKENBURY PRIMARY SCHOOL  £             4,981  

St Peters C .E. Primary School  £             4,991  

ST AUGUSTINE'S PRIMARY SCHOOL  £             5,006  

St Thomas of Canterbury Catholic Primary School  £             5,057  

Greenside Primary School  £             5,177  

WENDELL PARK PRIMARY SCHOOL  £             5,199  

Ark Conway  £             5,208  

ADDISON PRIMARY SCHOOL  £             5,234  

ST MARY'S PRIMARY SCHOOL  £             5,246  

QUEEN'S MANOR PRIMARY SCHOOL  £             5,254  

St John XXIII Catholic Primary School  £             5,277  

Earls Court  Primary School  £             5,282  

SULIVAN PRIMARY SCHOOL  £             5,326  

St Paul's CE Primary School  £             5,355  

Melcombe Primary School  £             5,361  

AVONMORE PRIMARY SCHOOL  £             5,387  

Thomas's Academy  £             5,397  

Kenmont Primary School  £             5,410  

FULHAM PRIMARY SCHOOL  £             5,445  

Sir John Lillie  £             5,461  

WORMHOLT PARK SCHOOL  £             5,552  

OLD OAK PRIMARY SCHOOL  £             5,557  

Miles Coverdale Primary School  £             5,597  

 £-

 £1,000

 £2,000

 £3,000

 £4,000

 £5,000

 £6,000

 £7,000

 £8,000

 £9,000
A

L
L
 S

A
IN

T
S

 C
.E

.…
L

a
rm

e
n
ie

r 
a

n
d

 S
a

c
re

d
…

S
. 

J
o

h
n
s
 W

a
lh

a
m

…
S

t.
 S

te
p

h
e
n

's
 C

E
 J

M
I

J
o
h

n
 B

e
tt

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
T

h
e
 G

o
o

d
 S

h
e

p
h
e

rd
H

O
L
Y

 C
R

O
S

S
 R

C
…

B
R

A
C

K
E

N
B

U
R

Y
…

S
t 

P
e
te

rs
 C

 .
E

. 
P

ri
m

a
ry

…
S

T
 A

U
G

U
S

T
IN

E
'S

…
S

t 
T

h
o

m
a

s
 o

f…
G

re
e

n
s
id

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

W
E

N
D

E
L

L
 P

A
R

K
…

A
rk

 C
o
n

w
a

y
A

D
D

IS
O

N
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
…

S
T

 M
A

R
Y

'S
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
…

Q
U

E
E

N
'S

 M
A

N
O

R
…

S
t 

J
o

h
n
 X

X
II

I 
C

a
th

o
lic

…
E

a
rl
s
 C

o
u
rt

  
P

ri
m

a
ry

…
S

U
L

IV
A

N
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
…

S
t 

P
a
u

l's
 C

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

…
M

e
lc

o
m

b
e

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
A

V
O

N
M

O
R

E
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
…

T
h

o
m

a
s
's

 A
c
a

d
e
m

y
K

e
n
m

o
n
t 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h
o

o
l

F
U

L
H

A
M

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

…
S

ir
 J

o
h
n

 L
ill

ie
W

O
R

M
H

O
L

T
 P

A
R

K
…

O
L

D
 O

A
K

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

…
M

ile
s
 C

o
v
e

rd
a
le

…
F

lo
ra

 G
a

rd
e

n
s
 S

c
h
o

o
l

A
rk

 S
w

if
t 

P
ri
m

a
ry

…
L

e
n

a
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

…
A

rk
 B

e
n

tw
o

rt
h

 P
ri

m
a

ry
…

L
a
n

g
fo

rd
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

N
O

R
M

A
N

D
 C

R
O

F
T

…

Total 

Total

Page 31



Page 19 of 32 

Flora Gardens School  £             5,645  

Ark Swift Primary Academy  £             5,722  

Lena Gardens Primary School  £             5,734  

Ark Bentworth Primary Academy  £             5,778  

Langford Primary School  £             5,964  

NORMAND CROFT COMMUNITY SCHOOL  £             8,255  

Grand Total  £          192,021  

 
 

 

Row Labels 
 17-18 Per pupil 

Budget  

London Oratory  £               5,766  

Sacred Heart High School  £               6,113  

LADY MARGARET SCHOOL  £               6,192  

West London Free School  £               6,764  

The Fulham Boys School  £               6,911  

Hammersmith Academy  £               7,364  

Burlington Danes School  £               7,405  
Fulham Cross Girls' School & Languages 
College  £               7,445  

Fulham College Boys' School  £               7,607  

The Hurlingham Academy  £               7,732  

Phoenix Academy  £               8,703  

 

 

  

 £-

 £1,000

 £2,000

 £3,000

 £4,000

 £5,000

 £6,000

 £7,000

 £8,000

 £9,000

 £10,000

Total 

Total

Page 32



Page 20 of 32 

 

Total
Change in factor value

Pupil Led Factors

Reception uplift Yes Yes

Description Sub Total Total Sub Total Total Total 

Primary (Years R-6) £35,353,786 £32,340,315

Key Stage 3                    

(Years 7-9)
£20,546,999 £18,247,694

Key Stage 4                

(Years 10-11)
£14,546,594 £14,668,119

FSM % £0.00 £0.00 1,981.55 1,382.34 £0 £522.00 £522.00 1,981.55 1,382.34 £1,755,951

FSM6 % £1,010.55 £1,709.62 3,705.92 2,961.29 £8,807,702 £641.00 £932.00 3,705.92 2,961.29 £5,135,419

IDACI Band 1 £600.00 £850.00 874.36 537.90 £981,832 £237.00 £344.00 874.36 537.90 £392,261

IDACI Band 2 £650.00 £900.00 1,014.69 620.99 £1,218,440 £285.00 £463.00 1,014.69 620.99 £576,706

IDACI Band 3 £700.00 £950.00 1,024.97 653.48 £1,338,283 £427.00 £611.00 1,024.97 653.48 £836,937

IDACI Band 4 £750.00 £1,000.00 1,345.44 786.95 £1,796,025 £463.00 £665.00 1,345.44 786.95 £1,146,257

IDACI Band 5 £800.00 £1,100.00 1,778.35 1,280.66 £2,831,405 £499.00 £712.00 1,778.35 1,280.66 £1,799,226

IDACI Band 6 £850.00 £1,150.00 992.36 606.62 £1,541,115 £683.00 £962.00 992.36 606.62 £1,261,347

3) Looked After Children (LAC) LAC X March 14 £45,483 £0

EAL 3 Primary £290.83 2,846.82 £827,941 £611.00 2,846.82 £1,739,408

EAL 3 Secondary £707.10 373.55 £264,138 £1,644.00 373.55 £614,118

5) Mobility

Pupils starting school 

outside of normal entry 

dates

£250.00 £250.00 256.80 201.10 £114,475 £0.00 £0.00 256.80 201.10 £0

Primary Low prior 

attainment
£593.15 2,859.97 £1,696,391 £1,247.00 2,859.97 £3,566,383

Secondary pupils not 

achieving (KS2 level 4 

English or Maths)

£686.16 1,045.55 £717,413 £1,840.00 1,045.55 £1,923,809

Other Factors

Total (£)
Primary 

Lump Sum

Secondary  

Lump Sum
Primary No.

Secondary  

Number
Total (£) Total (£)

£4,800,000 £130,592 £130,592 37 11 £6,268,416 £1,468,416

£0 £0 £0

£0 £0 £0

£217,312 £217,312 £0

£862,659 £862,659 £0

16-17 Rates 15-16 Rates adjustment 15-16 Rates adjustment £0

£0 £0 £0

£0 £0 £0

£0

-£5,155,657

15) Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG is set at -1.5%, gains may be capped above a specific ceiling and/or scaled) 

£1,232,760 £0 -£1,232,760

-£714,746 -£714,746 £0

£0 £0

Total Funding For Schools Block Formula -£6,388,417

% Distributed through Basic Entitlement

% Pupil Led Funding

CURRENT ISB ALLOCATION
 ALLOCATION BASED ON MINIMUM FUNDING LEVELS 

( + Area Cost Adjustment)

1) Basic Entitlement

Age Weighted Pupil Unit (AWPU)

Pupil Units 0.50 Pupil Units 0.50

Amount per pupil Pupil Units Amount per pupil Pupil Units

£3,564.86 9,917.30

£70,447,379

£3,261.00 9,917.30

£65,256,128 -£5,191,250
£5,163.86 3,979.00 £4,586.00 3,979.00

£5,163.86 2,817.00 £5,207.00 2,817.00

Total 

2) Deprivation £18,514,802 £12,904,104

Sub Total Total 

-£5,610,698

Eligible 

proportion 

of 

secondary 

NOR

Sub Total Total 

Primary 

amount 

per pupil 

Secondary 

amount per 

pupil 

Eligible 

proportion 

of primary 

NOR

Description 

Primary 

amount 

per pupil 

Secondary 

amount 

per pupil 

Eligible 

proportion 

of primary 

NOR

Eligible 

proportion 

of 

secondary 

NOR

Description 

Primary 

amount 

per pupil 

Secondary 

amount 

per pupil 

Eligible 

proportion 

of primary 

NOR

Eligible 

proportion 

of 

secondary 

NOR

Total 

£800.00 56.85

£3,665,842

£0.00 56.85

£7,843,718 £4,177,876

Primary 

amount 

per pupil 

Sub Total Total 

Secondary 

amount per 

pupil 

Eligible 

proportion 

of primary 

NOR

Eligible 

proportion 

of 

secondary 

NOR

Sub Total Total 

4 English as an Additional Language 

(EAL)

6) Prior attainment

Factor

7) Lump Sum

8) Sparsity Factor

9) Fringe Payments

10) Split Sites

11) Total 16-17 Rates (sum of 16-17 Rates and 15-16 Rates adjustment. Please see breakdown below)

£862,659

12) PFI funding

13) Sixth Form

Other Adjustment to 15-16 Budget shares £0 £0

Total Funding for Schools Block Formula (excluding MFG Funding Total) (£) £98,507,994 £93,352,337

94.03% 92.13%

MFG Funding Total

Total De delegation

Notional SEN

£99,026,008 £92,637,591

71.51% 69.90%

P
age 33



Page 21 of 32 

Appendix 3 – allowable funding Factors 

Delegated funding 

Local authority funding formulae factors for 2018 to 2019 
1. We’ve made one addition to the list of allowable funding factors in local 

funding formulae in 2018 to 2019. 

1.1. Local authorities can set a minimum per-pupil amount for  schools, 

details of this are set out in paragraph 47 - 51. 

1.2. The local factor values and parameters may continue to differ from 

those used in the NFF, since authorities retain local discretion in 2018 

to 2019 and 2019 to 2020. The NFF unit values are set out in figure 3 

NFF for Schools and High Needs 

2. The full list of allowable factors in 2018 to 2019 are: 

Funding factor Description and further information 

1. Basic 
entitlement 

A compulsory 
factor 

This factor assigns funding on the basis of individual pupils, 
with the number of pupils for each school or academy based 
on the October pupil census. 

 funding is allocated according to an age-weighted 

pupil unit (AWPU) 

 there is a single rate for primary age pupils, which 

must be at least £2,000 

 there can be different rates for KS3 and KS4, with a 

minimum of £3,000 for each 

 local authorities can choose to increase the pupil 

number count for schools with higher reception pupil 

numbers in January 2017 than the October 2016 

census 

 we’ll not include reception uplift in the national funding 

formula; local authorities currently using a reception 

uplift factor should consider whether to do so in 2018 

to 2019 

 schools with reception uplift will not be financially 

Page 34

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-funding-formula-for-schools-and-high-needs


Page 22 of 32 

Funding factor Description and further information 

disadvantaged in the national funding formula 

calculations, as the funding will remain in their 

baselines 

2. Deprivation 

A compulsory 
factor 

Local authorities can use free school meals (FSM), the 
income deprivation affecting children index (IDACI), or both 
to calculate the deprivation factor. 

 we measure eligibility for current FSM using the 

previous October census, and Ever6 FSM (pupils 

entitled to free meals at any time in the last 6 years) 

from the previous January census 

 local authorities using FSM to calculate deprivation 

can choose to use either current FSM, Ever6 FSM, or 

both 

 the IDACI measure uses 6 bands, and different values 

can be attached to each band; different unit values 

can be used for primary and secondary within each 

band 

 we’ll automatically set the FSM Ever6 ratio equal to 

the current FSM ratio for schools where the FSM 

Ever6 rate is recorded as lower than the current FSM 

rate 

3. Prior attainment 

An optional factor 
(used by most local 
authorities) 

The prior attainment factor acts as a proxy indicator for low 
level, high incidence, special educational needs. 

 we’ll confirm a separate weighting for new year 7 

pupils later in the year 

We’ve included more information in the prior attainment 
section of this guidance. 

4. Looked-after 
children (LAC) 

An optional factor 

Local authorities can apply a single unit value for any child 
who has been looked after for one day or more, as recorded 
on the LA SSDA903 return at 31 March 2017. 

 we map this data to schools using the January school 

census, to identify the number of LAC in each school 

or academy 

 we’ve increased the pupil premium plus rates for 2018 

Page 35



Page 23 of 32 

Funding factor Description and further information 

to 2019 from £1900 to £2300 

 we’ve not used a LAC factor in the national funding 

formula; local authorities currently using this factor 

should consider whether to do so in 2018 to 2019 

5. English as an 
additional 
language (EAL) 

An optional factor 

Pupils identified in the October census with a first language 
other than English may attract funding for up to three years 
after they enter the statutory school system. 

 local authorities can choose to use indicators based 

on one, two, or three years, and there can be separate 

unit values for primary and secondary 

6. Pupil mobility 

An optional factor 

This measure counts pupils who entered a school during the 
last three academic years, but did not start in August or 
September (or January for reception pupils). 

 there is a 10% threshold, and funding is allocated 

based on the proportion above the threshold (for 

example, a school with 12% mobility, will attract pupil 

mobility funding for 2% of pupils) 

7. Sparsity 

An optional factor 

Schools that are eligible for sparsity funding must meet two 
criteria: 

 they are located in areas where pupils would have to 

travel a significant distance to an alternative should 

the school close 

 they are small schools 

We’ve included more information in the sparsity section of 
this guidance. 

8. Lump sum 

An optional factor 
(used by all local 
authorities) 

Local authorities can set a flat lump sum for all phases, or 
differentiate the sums for primary and secondary. 

 local authorities should give middle schools a 

weighted average, based on the number of year 

groups in each phase 

 the maximum lump sum is £175,000, even for schools 

that receive London fringe uplift 

We’ve included more information in the lump sum section of 

Page 36



Page 24 of 32 

Funding factor Description and further information 

this guidance, including information for amalgamated 
schools. 

9. Split sites 

An optional factor 

The purpose of this factor is to support schools that have 
unavoidable extra costs because the school buildings are 
on separate sites. 

 allocations must be based on objective criteria for the 

definition of a split site, and for how much is paid 

We’ve included more information in the split sites section of 
this guidance. 

10. Rates 

An optional factor 
(used by all local 
authorities) 

Local authorities must fund rates at their estimate of the 
actual cost. 

 local authorities can make adjustments to rates during 

the financial year, but this must be done outside of the 

funding formula 

 for example, an additional allocation could be made to 

a school (funded by balances brought forward) 

 this should be reflected in the Section 251 outturn 

statement, and in each school’s accounts 

 the effect on the school would be zero, since any rates 

adjustment will be offset by a change in the cost of the 

rates 

11. Private finance 
initiative (PFI) 
contracts 

An optional factor 

The purpose of this factor is to support schools that have 
unavoidable extra premises costs (because they are a PFI 
school), and to cover situations where the PFI ‘affordability 
gap’ is delegated and paid back to the local authority. 

We’ve included more information in the PFI section of this 
guidance.  

12. London fringe 

An optional factor, 
applicable only for 
five local authorities 
(Buckinghamshire, 
Essex, 
Hertfordshire, Kent, 
and West Sussex) 

The purpose of this factor is to support schools that have to 
pay higher teacher salaries because they are in the London 
fringe area, and only part of the local authority is in this 
area. 

 This factor is applied as a multiplier of 1.0156 to the 6 

pupil-led factors, the lump sum factor, and the sparsity 

factor 

We’ve provided details of these calculations in the technical 

Page 37

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/authority-proforma-tool-apt-information-for-local-authorities


Page 25 of 32 

Funding factor Description and further information 

specification for the schools block dataset. 

13. Exceptional 
premises factors 

An optional factor 

Local authorities can apply to ESFA to use exceptional 
factors relating to school premises (for example, for rents, or 
joint-use sports facilities). 

 exceptional factors must relate to premises costs 

 local authorities should only submit applications where 

the value of the factor is more than 1% of a school’s 

budget, and applies to fewer than 5% of the schools in 

the authority’s area 

 local authorities can use exceptional premises factors 

used in 2017 to 2018 (for pre-existing, and newly-

qualifying schools) in 2018 to 2019, if the qualification 

criteria are still met 

14. Minimum level 
of per pupil 
funding for 
secondary 
schools 

An optional factor 

 

 The purpose of this factor is to allow local authorities 

to provide amounts up to the minimum per pupil 

funding levels for primary and secondary schools.  

 The formula will provide local authorities with per-pupil 

funding of at least £3,500 for primary schools and 

£4,800 for secondary schools with pupils in years 10 

and 11 in  2019 to 2020 

 The formula will provide a transitional minimum 

amount of per pupil funding of at least £3,300 for 

primary schools and £4,600 for secondary schools in 

2018 to 2019, as a step towards the £3,500 and 

£4,800 in 2019 to 2020. 

 Where local authorities choose to use this factor, any 

capping and scaling cannot take the school below the 

minimum value set in the local formula 

 Local authorities should calculate the minimum per 

pupil level on the basis of the school’s total funding. 

This will be set out in the APT guidance. Local 

authorities who wish to reflect the NFF calculation by 

excluding premises factors that have been excluded 

from the NFF calculation should submit a 

Page 38

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/authority-proforma-tool-apt-information-for-local-authorities


Page 26 of 32 

Funding factor Description and further information 

disapplication request to agree this change. 

We’ve included more information on the setting a minimum 
per pupil amount for schools section of this guidance. 

Table 1: Schools funding factors 

 

Required proportion of funding allocated through pupil-led factors 

Local authorities must allocate at least 80% of the delegated schools block funding 
through pupil-led factors (the factors in lines 1 to 6 and 14 above, and London fringe 
uplift, where relevant). 

 
3. The Department for Education will provide updated schools block datasets in 

December 2017. 

  

Page 39



Page 27 of 32 

Appendix 4 – LBHF 2017/18 Formula Applied to Oct 2018 Census 
 

17-18 Post 
MFG Budget 

School Name 

Total allocation 
including 
minimum 

funding level 
adjustment 

18-19 
DRAFT MFG 
Adjustment 

LBHF 2017/18 
Formula Applied 
to October 2018 

Census 

LBHF 2017/18 
Formula 

Applied to 
October 2018 

Census 
(Aligned to 

2018/19 
Funds) 

Movement 
From 17-18  
Post MFG 

Budget 

£99,815,567.36 
 

£99,028,821.28 £988,493.99 £100,017,315.27 £99,616,176.82 -£199,390.54 

£1,957,526.51 Addison Primary School £1,722,774.64 £0.00 £1,722,774.64 £1,715,865.13 -£241,661.39 

£1,023,608.37 
Avonmore Primary 
School £1,012,935.88 £0.00 £1,012,935.88 £1,008,873.31 -£14,735.06 

£2,121,760.94 
Brackenbury Primary 
School £2,077,346.50 £0.00 £2,077,346.50 £2,069,014.91 -£52,746.03 

£1,197,706.51 
Miles Coverdale Primary 
School £1,148,046.34 £27,135.66 £1,175,182.00 £1,170,468.71 -£27,237.81 

£1,004,885.65 
Flora Gardens Primary 
School £1,054,516.05 £0.00 £1,054,516.05 £1,050,286.71 £45,401.06 

£1,098,232.81 Kenmont Primary School £1,081,511.66 £0.00 £1,081,511.66 £1,077,174.05 -£21,058.76 

£1,854,883.41 
Melcombe Primary 
School £1,820,910.28 £17,333.75 £1,838,244.02 £1,830,871.40 -£24,012.01 

£1,828,417.23 Old Oak Primary School £1,786,556.96 £0.00 £1,786,556.96 £1,779,391.63 -£49,025.59 

£1,638,263.43 
Sir John Lillie Primary 
School £1,626,296.62 £0.00 £1,626,296.62 £1,619,774.05 -£18,489.38 

£1,949,691.96 
Wendell Park Primary 
School £1,902,971.22 £23,218.14 £1,926,189.36 £1,918,464.01 -£31,227.95 

£2,203,996.79 
Wormholt Park Primary 
School £2,220,170.54 £0.00 £2,220,170.54 £2,211,266.12 £7,269.33 

£901,897.34 
All Saints CofE Primary 
School £911,101.43 £0.00 £911,101.43 £907,447.29 £5,549.94 

£2,543,933.39 Holy Cross RC School £2,686,314.41 £0.00 £2,686,314.41 £2,675,540.44 £131,607.05 

£1,145,125.78 
John Betts Primary 
School £1,105,794.74 £15,319.91 £1,121,114.64 £1,116,618.20 -£28,507.58 

£1,051,229.24 
St Augustine's RC 
Primary School £1,057,048.64 £0.00 £1,057,048.64 £1,052,809.15 £1,579.91 

£1,693,075.32 

St Johns Walham Green 
Church of England 
Primary School £1,684,681.24 £0.00 £1,684,681.24 £1,677,924.50 -£15,150.82 

£1,044,041.74 
St Mary's Catholic 
Primary School £1,039,734.18 £0.00 £1,039,734.18 £1,035,564.12 -£8,477.62 

£1,092,448.79 
St Paul's CofE Primary 
School £1,100,680.54 £0.00 £1,100,680.54 £1,096,266.05 £3,817.26 

£1,043,017.39 St Peter's Primary School £1,034,396.61 £0.00 £1,034,396.61 £1,030,247.96 -£12,769.43 

£1,676,495.13 
St Stephen's CofE 
Primary School £1,708,778.95 £0.00 £1,708,778.95 £1,701,925.57 £25,430.44 

£1,106,085.13 
Good Shepherd RC 
Primary School £1,098,467.82 £0.00 £1,098,467.82 £1,094,062.21 -£12,022.92 

£1,467,057.95 
St John XXIII Catholic 
Primary School £1,600,379.55 £0.00 £1,600,379.55 £1,593,960.92 £126,902.97 

£1,623,356.51 
St Thomas of Canterbury 
Catholic Primary School £1,392,065.97 £0.00 £1,392,065.97 £1,386,482.83 -£236,873.69 

£1,898,693.80 

Larmenier & Sacred 
Heart Catholic Primary 
School £1,860,920.00 £0.00 £1,860,920.00 £1,853,456.43 -£45,237.37 

£1,428,161.75 
Normand Croft 
Community School  £946,842.48 £390,630.55 £1,337,473.03 £1,332,108.84 -£96,052.92 

Page 40



Page 28 of 32 

£1,028,496.08 Ark Conway £1,072,166.26 £0.00 £1,072,166.26 £1,067,866.13 £39,370.05 

£1,235,044.20 
West London Free 
School Primary £1,490,244.85 £0.00 £1,490,244.85 £1,484,267.94 £249,223.75 

£1,676,592.54 
Ark Swift Primary 
Academy £1,540,225.12 £34,630.61 £1,574,855.73 £1,568,539.47 -£108,053.06 

£546,724.22 
Earls Court  Primary 
School £690,836.25 £0.00 £690,836.25 £688,065.52 £141,341.31 

£936,389.43 Langford Primary School £962,996.52 £0.00 £962,996.52 £959,134.24 £22,744.81 

£1,092,014.55 
Ark Bentworth Primary 
Academy £1,056,776.22 £5,606.70 £1,062,382.93 £1,058,122.04 -£33,892.51 

£1,513,660.68 Fulham Primary School £1,524,460.90 £0.00 £1,524,460.90 £1,518,346.76 £4,686.09 

£993,002.82 Thomas's Academy £928,827.96 £8,300.04 £937,128.00 £933,369.47 -£59,633.35 

£877,378.28 
Lena Gardens Primary 
School £775,696.26 £6,097.08 £781,793.34 £778,657.81 -£98,720.47 

£1,050,812.86 
Queen's Manor School 
and Special Needs Unit £1,050,219.91 £10,105.22 £1,060,325.14 £1,056,072.50 £5,259.64 

£1,368,715.48 Sulivan Primary School £1,220,801.81 £2,396.05 £1,223,197.85 £1,218,291.99 -£150,423.50 

£1,056,124.86 
Greenside Primary 
School £1,003,611.82 £0.00 £1,003,611.82 £999,586.65 -£56,538.22 

£4,044,604.14 
West London Free 
School £4,312,076.19 £0.00 £4,312,076.19 £4,294,781.78 £250,177.65 

£2,757,655.29 The Fulham Boys School £3,498,408.20 £0.00 £3,498,408.20 £3,484,377.16 £726,721.87 

£2,799,108.05 
The Hurlingham 
Academy £3,093,835.57 £11,736.61 £3,105,572.18 £3,093,116.70 £294,008.65 

£5,100,081.95 Phoenix Academy £4,176,922.78 £228,308.58 £4,405,231.36 £4,387,563.34 -£712,518.61 

£3,019,813.53 
Fulham College Boys' 
School £2,646,123.58 £0.00 £2,646,123.58 £2,635,510.80 -£384,302.73 

£4,623,211.68 

Fulham Cross Girls' 
School and Language 
College £4,673,764.91 £0.00 £4,673,764.91 £4,655,019.89 £31,808.21 

£5,195,748.88 Sacred Heart High School £5,456,909.77 £0.00 £5,456,909.77 £5,435,023.79 £239,274.92 

£3,510,586.23 Lady Margaret School £3,552,303.69 £0.00 £3,552,303.69 £3,538,056.50 £27,470.27 

£5,679,396.55 
The London Oratory 
School £5,689,687.03 £0.00 £5,689,687.03 £5,666,867.46 -£12,529.10 

£4,646,477.15 Hammersmith Academy £4,690,780.80 £0.00 £4,690,780.80 £4,671,967.53 £25,490.38 

£7,470,335.05 Burlington Danes School £7,239,901.63 £207,675.10 £7,447,576.73 £7,417,706.81 -£52,628.24 

 

  

Page 41



Page 29 of 32 

Appendix 5 – LBHF 2017/18 Formula Applied to Oct 2018 Census 

School Name 
Total NFF 

MFL 
Adjustments 

MFG 
Adjustment 

Post MFG 
Adjustment 

18-19 Post 
MFG 

Budget 

Growth & 
Falling 
Rolls 

18-19 Post 
MFG Budget 
+ Growth & 
Falling Rolls 

Difference 
between 

Years 

 
-£1,090,053 £1,677,409 £587,356 £99,616,177 £1,000,895 £100,617,072 £801,505 

Addison Primary School -£19,127 £0 -£19,127 £1,703,648 £100,005 £1,803,653 -£153,874 

Avonmore Primary School £3,523 £0 £3,523 £1,016,458   £1,016,458 -£7,150 

Brackenbury Primary 
School -£21,093 £0 -£21,093 £2,056,253   £2,056,253 -£65,508 

Miles Coverdale Primary 
School -£11,126 £38,746 £27,620 £1,175,666   £1,175,666 -£22,040 

Flora Gardens Primary 
School -£15,475 £0 -£15,475 £1,039,041 £83,014 £1,122,055 £117,169 

Kenmont Primary School -£9,107 £0 -£9,107 £1,072,405   £1,072,405 -£25,828 

Melcombe Primary School -£27,473 £45,050 £17,577 £1,838,487   £1,838,487 -£16,396 

Old Oak Primary School -£31,218 £12,059 -£19,159 £1,767,398   £1,767,398 -£61,019 

Sir John Lillie Primary 
School -£37,566 £13,156 -£24,411 £1,601,886   £1,601,886 -£36,378 

Wendell Park Primary 
School -£33,696 £57,214 £23,518 £1,926,489   £1,926,489 -£23,203 

Wormholt Park Primary 
School -£49,737 £18,378 -£31,359 £2,188,812   £2,188,812 -£15,185 

All Saints CofE Primary 
School £23,340 £0 £23,340 £934,441   £934,441 £32,544 

Holy Cross RC School £6,660 £0 £6,660 £2,692,975 £62,385 £2,755,360 £211,426 

John Betts Primary School £7,783 £8,002 £15,785 £1,121,579   £1,121,579 -£23,546 

St Augustine's RC Primary 
School £446 £0 £446 £1,057,495   £1,057,495 £6,266 

St Johns Walham Green 
Church of England Primary 
School £659 £0 £659 £1,685,340   £1,685,340 -£7,735 

St Mary's Catholic Primary 
School -£2,113 £0 -£2,113 £1,037,621   £1,037,621 -£6,421 

St Paul's CofE Primary 
School -£8,232 £0 -£8,232 £1,092,448   £1,092,448 -£1 

St Peter's Primary School £6,451 £0 £6,451 £1,040,848   £1,040,848 -£2,169 

St Stephen's CofE Primary 
School -£9,062 £0 -£9,062 £1,699,717   £1,699,717 £23,222 

Good Shepherd RC Primary 
School -£4,394 £2,045 -£2,349 £1,096,119   £1,096,119 -£9,966 

St John XXIII Catholic 
Primary School -£28,312 £0 -£28,312 £1,572,067 £75,692 £1,647,759 £180,701 

St Thomas of Canterbury 
Catholic Primary School -£17,035 £18,643 £1,608 £1,393,674 £88,911 £1,482,585 -£140,772 

Larmenier & Sacred Heart 
Catholic Primary School £13,225 £0 £13,225 £1,874,145   £1,874,145 -£24,549 

Normand Croft Community 
School  -£3,445 £395,514 £392,069 £1,338,912   £1,338,912 -£89,250 

Ark Conway -£16,474 £0 -£16,474 £1,055,692 £62,385 £1,118,077 £89,581 

West London Free School 
Primary £14,669 £0 £14,669 £1,504,914   £1,504,914 £269,870 

Ark Swift Primary Academy -£31,693 £67,632 £35,939 £1,576,164 £16,764 £1,592,928 -£83,664 

Earls Court  Primary School £21,833 £0 £21,833 £712,670   £712,670 £165,945 

Langford Primary School -£6,599 £2,138 -£4,461 £958,535   £958,535 £22,146 

Page 42



Page 30 of 32 

Ark Bentworth Primary 
Academy -£18,582 £24,801 £6,219 £1,062,996   £1,062,996 -£29,019 

Fulham Primary School -£20,267 £12,731 -£7,535 £1,516,926   £1,516,926 £3,265 

Thomas's Academy £7,782 £1,782 £9,564 £938,392 £9,081 £947,473 -£45,530 

Lena Gardens Primary 
School £2,460 £6,126 £8,586 £784,282 £35,838 £820,120 -£57,258 

Queen's Manor School and 
Special Needs Unit £10,135 £0 £10,135 £1,060,355   £1,060,355 £9,542 

Sulivan Primary School -£6,812 £11,577 £4,766 £1,225,568 £110,000 £1,335,568 -£33,148 

Greenside Primary School -£10,950 £0 -£10,950 £992,662 £11,682 £1,004,344 -£51,781 

West London Free School -£68,034 £24,827 -£43,207 £4,268,869   £4,268,869 £224,265 

The Fulham Boys School -£54,738 £23,244 -£31,495 £3,466,914   £3,466,914 £709,258 

The Hurlingham Academy -£4,912 £14,391 £9,479 £3,103,314   £3,103,314 £304,206 

Phoenix Academy -£50,292 £281,758 £231,466 £4,408,389   £4,408,389 -£691,693 

Fulham College Boys' 
School -£20,852 £19,954 -£898 £2,645,226 £130,000 £2,775,226 -£244,588 

Fulham Cross Girls' School 
and Language College -£110,572 £80,373 -£30,200 £4,643,565   £4,643,565 £20,353 

Sacred Heart High School -£65,669 £0 -£65,669 £5,391,241 £90,368 £5,481,609 £285,860 

Lady Margaret School -£27,367 £0 -£27,367 £3,524,937   £3,524,937 £14,351 

The London Oratory School -£21,920 £0 -£21,920 £5,667,767   £5,667,767 -£11,629 

Hammersmith Academy -£134,121 £78,578 -£55,543 £4,635,238   £4,635,238 -£11,239 

Burlington Danes School -£210,955 £418,692 £207,737 £7,447,638 £124,770 £7,572,408 £102,073 

 

  

Page 43



Page 31 of 32 

Appendix 6 – LBHF 2018/19 Indicative Budgets 
 

17-18 Post 
MFG Budget 

School Name 
18-19 Post 

MFG Budget 
Growth & 

Falling Rolls 

18-19 Post MFG 
Budget + Growth 

& Falling Rolls 

Difference 
between 

Years 

£99,815,567.36 
 

£99,616,177 £1,000,895 £100,617,072 £801,505 

£1,957,526.51 
Addison Primary 
School £1,703,648 £100,005 £1,803,653 -£153,874 

£1,023,608.37 
Avonmore Primary 
School £1,016,458   £1,016,458 -£7,150 

£2,121,760.94 
Brackenbury Primary 
School £2,056,253   £2,056,253 -£65,508 

£1,197,706.51 
Miles Coverdale 
Primary School £1,175,666   £1,175,666 -£22,040 

£1,004,885.65 
Flora Gardens Primary 
School £1,039,041 £83,014 £1,122,055 £117,169 

£1,098,232.81 
Kenmont Primary 
School £1,072,405   £1,072,405 -£25,828 

£1,854,883.41 
Melcombe Primary 
School £1,838,487   £1,838,487 -£16,396 

£1,828,417.23 Old Oak Primary School £1,767,398   £1,767,398 -£61,019 

£1,638,263.43 
Sir John Lillie Primary 
School £1,601,886   £1,601,886 -£36,378 

£1,949,691.96 
Wendell Park Primary 
School £1,926,489   £1,926,489 -£23,203 

£2,203,996.79 
Wormholt Park Primary 
School £2,188,812   £2,188,812 -£15,185 

£901,897.34 
All Saints CofE Primary 
School £934,441   £934,441 £32,544 

£2,543,933.39 Holy Cross RC School £2,692,975 £62,385 £2,755,360 £211,426 

£1,145,125.78 
John Betts Primary 
School £1,121,579   £1,121,579 -£23,546 

£1,051,229.24 
St Augustine's RC 
Primary School £1,057,495   £1,057,495 £6,266 

£1,693,075.32 

St Johns Walham 
Green Church of 
England Primary School £1,685,340   £1,685,340 -£7,735 

£1,044,041.74 
St Mary's Catholic 
Primary School £1,037,621   £1,037,621 -£6,421 

£1,092,448.79 
St Paul's CofE Primary 
School £1,092,448   £1,092,448 -£1 

£1,043,017.39 
St Peter's Primary 
School £1,040,848   £1,040,848 -£2,169 

£1,676,495.13 
St Stephen's CofE 
Primary School £1,699,717   £1,699,717 £23,222 

£1,106,085.13 
Good Shepherd RC 
Primary School £1,096,119   £1,096,119 -£9,966 

£1,467,057.95 
St John XXIII Catholic 
Primary School £1,572,067 £75,692 £1,647,759 £180,701 

£1,623,356.51 St Thomas of £1,393,674 £88,911 £1,482,585 -£140,772 

Page 44



Page 32 of 32 

Canterbury Catholic 
Primary School 

£1,898,693.80 

Larmenier & Sacred 
Heart Catholic Primary 
School £1,874,145   £1,874,145 -£24,549 

£1,428,161.75 
Normand Croft 
Community School  £1,338,912   £1,338,912 -£89,250 

£1,028,496.08 Ark Conway £1,055,692 £62,385 £1,118,077 £89,581 

£1,235,044.20 
West London Free 
School Primary £1,504,914   £1,504,914 £269,870 

£1,676,592.54 
Ark Swift Primary 
Academy £1,576,164 £16,764 £1,592,928 -£83,664 

£546,724.22 
Earls Court  Primary 
School £712,670   £712,670 £165,945 

£936,389.43 
Langford Primary 
School £958,535   £958,535 £22,146 

£1,092,014.55 
Ark Bentworth Primary 
Academy £1,062,996   £1,062,996 -£29,019 

£1,513,660.68 Fulham Primary School £1,516,926   £1,516,926 £3,265 

£993,002.82 Thomas's Academy £938,392 £9,081 £947,473 -£45,530 

£877,378.28 
Lena Gardens Primary 
School £784,282 £35,838 £820,120 -£57,258 

£1,050,812.86 
Queen's Manor School 
and Special Needs Unit £1,060,355   £1,060,355 £9,542 

£1,368,715.48 Sulivan Primary School £1,225,568 £110,000 £1,335,568 -£33,148 

£1,056,124.86 
Greenside Primary 
School £992,662 £11,682 £1,004,344 -£51,781 

£4,044,604.14 
West London Free 
School £4,268,869   £4,268,869 £224,265 

£2,757,655.29 
The Fulham Boys 
School £3,466,914   £3,466,914 £709,258 

£2,799,108.05 
The Hurlingham 
Academy £3,103,314   £3,103,314 £304,206 

£5,100,081.95 Phoenix Academy £4,408,389   £4,408,389 -£691,693 

£3,019,813.53 
Fulham College Boys' 
School £2,645,226 £130,000 £2,775,226 -£244,588 

£4,623,211.68 

Fulham Cross Girls' 
School and Language 
College £4,643,565   £4,643,565 £20,353 

£5,195,748.88 
Sacred Heart High 
School £5,391,241 £90,368 £5,481,609 £285,860 

£3,510,586.23 Lady Margaret School £3,524,937   £3,524,937 £14,351 

£5,679,396.55 
The London Oratory 
School £5,667,767   £5,667,767 -£11,629 

£4,646,477.15 
Hammersmith 
Academy £4,635,238   £4,635,238 -£11,239 

£7,470,335.05 
Burlington Danes 
School £7,447,638 £124,770 £7,572,408 £102,073 

 

Page 45



17-18 Post MFG 

Budget
School Name

Total allocation 

including 

minimum 

funding level 

adjustment

18-19 DRAFT 

MFG 

Adjustment

LBHF 2017/18 

Formula 

Applied to 

October 2018 

Census

LBHF 2017/18 

Formula Applied 

to October 2018 

Census

(Aligned to 

2018/19 Funds)

Movement 

From 17-18 

Post MFG 

Budget

Lumpsum
Total FSM6 & 

IDACI Impact
EAL

Prior 

Attainment

Total NFF MFL 

Adjustments

MFG 

Adjustment

Post MFG 

Adjustment

18-19 Post 

MFG Budget

Growth & 

Falling Rolls

18-19 Post MFG 

Budget + Growth 

& Falling Rolls

Difference 

between 

Years

£99,815,567.36 £99,028,821.28 £988,493.99 ############# £99,616,176.82 -£199,390.54 £960,000.00 -£3,733,648.68 £504,184.17 ########### -£936,984 £1,677,409 £740,425 £99,616,177 £1,000,895 £100,617,072 £801,505

£1,957,526.51 Addison Primary School £1,722,774.64 £0.00 £1,722,774.64 £1,715,865.13 -£241,661.39 £20,000.00 -£71,006.30 £17,728.13 £14,151.33 -£19,127 £0 -£19,127 £1,703,648 £100,005 £1,803,653 -£153,874

£1,023,608.37 Avonmore Primary School £1,012,935.88 £0.00 £1,012,935.88 £1,008,873.31 -£14,735.06 £20,000.00 -£35,700.92 £10,347.47 £8,876.01 £3,523 £0 £3,523 £1,016,458 £1,016,458 -£7,150

£2,121,760.94 Brackenbury Primary School £2,077,346.50 £0.00 £2,077,346.50 £2,069,014.91 -£52,746.03 £20,000.00 -£75,436.13 £14,956.51 £19,386.21 -£21,093 £0 -£21,093 £2,056,253 £2,056,253 -£65,508

£1,197,706.51 Miles Coverdale Primary School £1,148,046.34 £27,135.66 £1,175,182.00 £1,170,468.71 -£27,237.81 £20,000.00 -£47,000.52 £8,530.57 £7,343.58 -£11,126 £38,746 £27,620 £1,175,666 £1,175,666 -£22,040

£1,004,885.65 Flora Gardens Primary School £1,054,516.05 £0.00 £1,054,516.05 £1,050,286.71 £45,401.06 £20,000.00 -£49,310.28 £9,811.32 £4,023.48 -£15,475 £0 -£15,475 £1,039,041 £83,014 £1,122,055 £117,169

£1,098,232.81 Kenmont Primary School £1,081,511.66 £0.00 £1,081,511.66 £1,077,174.05 -£21,058.76 £20,000.00 -£44,528.96 £7,352.82 £8,069.04 -£9,107 £0 -£9,107 £1,072,405 £1,072,405 -£25,828

£1,854,883.41 Melcombe Primary School £1,820,910.28 £17,333.75 £1,838,244.02 £1,830,871.40 -£24,012.01 £20,000.00 -£77,321.95 £17,703.57 £12,144.89 -£27,473 £45,050 £17,577 £1,838,487 £1,838,487 -£16,396

£1,828,417.23 Old Oak Primary School £1,786,556.96 £0.00 £1,786,556.96 £1,779,391.63 -£49,025.59 £20,000.00 -£84,653.02 £13,742.33 £19,692.46 -£31,218 £12,059 -£19,159 £1,767,398 £1,767,398 -£61,019

£1,638,263.43 Sir John Lillie Primary School £1,626,296.62 £0.00 £1,626,296.62 £1,619,774.05 -£18,489.38 £20,000.00 -£78,564.75 £9,502.30 £11,495.97 -£37,566 £13,156 -£24,411 £1,601,886 £1,601,886 -£36,378

£1,949,691.96 Wendell Park Primary School £1,902,971.22 £23,218.14 £1,926,189.36 £1,918,464.01 -£31,227.95 £20,000.00 -£77,340.23 £9,967.43 £13,677.17 -£33,696 £57,214 £23,518 £1,926,489 £1,926,489 -£23,203

£2,203,996.79 Wormholt Park Primary School £2,220,170.54 £0.00 £2,220,170.54 £2,211,266.12 £7,269.33 £20,000.00 -£111,604.65 £19,477.05 £22,390.91 -£49,737 £18,378 -£31,359 £2,188,812 £2,188,812 -£15,185

£901,897.34 All Saints CofE Primary School £911,101.43 £0.00 £911,101.43 £907,447.29 £5,549.94 £20,000.00 -£8,250.77 £4,457.52 £7,133.27 £23,340 £0 £23,340 £934,441 £934,441 £32,544

£2,543,933.39 Holy Cross RC School £2,686,314.41 £0.00 £2,686,314.41 £2,675,540.44 £131,607.05 £20,000.00 -£59,494.34 £24,930.26 £21,224.55 £6,660 £0 £6,660 £2,692,975 £62,385 £2,755,360 £211,426

£1,145,125.78 John Betts Primary School £1,105,794.74 £15,319.91 £1,121,114.64 £1,116,618.20 -£28,507.58 £20,000.00 -£24,446.88 £3,490.55 £8,739.51 £7,783 £8,002 £15,785 £1,121,579 £1,121,579 -£23,546

£1,051,229.24 St Augustine's RC Primary School £1,057,048.64 £0.00 £1,057,048.64 £1,052,809.15 £1,579.91 £20,000.00 -£34,130.31 £7,293.30 £7,283.40 £446 £0 £446 £1,057,495 £1,057,495 £6,266

£1,693,075.32 St Johns Walham Green CoE Primary £1,684,681.24 £0.00 £1,684,681.24 £1,677,924.50 -£15,150.82 £20,000.00 -£45,418.93 £7,525.63 £18,552.27 £659 £0 £659 £1,685,340 £1,685,340 -£7,735

£1,044,041.74 St Mary's Catholic Primary School £1,039,734.18 £0.00 £1,039,734.18 £1,035,564.12 -£8,477.62 £20,000.00 -£37,554.78 £6,527.89 £8,913.52 -£2,113 £0 -£2,113 £1,037,621 £1,037,621 -£6,421

£1,092,448.79 St Paul's CofE Primary School £1,100,680.54 £0.00 £1,100,680.54 £1,096,266.05 £3,817.26 £20,000.00 -£44,526.65 £7,117.47 £9,176.83 -£8,232 £0 -£8,232 £1,092,448 £1,092,448 -£1

£1,043,017.39 St Peter's Primary School £1,034,396.61 £0.00 £1,034,396.61 £1,030,247.96 -£12,769.43 £20,000.00 -£27,255.84 £5,880.55 £7,826.57 £6,451 £0 £6,451 £1,040,848 £1,040,848 -£2,169

£1,676,495.13 St Stephen's CofE Primary School £1,708,778.95 £0.00 £1,708,778.95 £1,701,925.57 £25,430.44 £20,000.00 -£51,753.44 £9,458.64 £13,233.05 -£9,062 £0 -£9,062 £1,699,717 £1,699,717 £23,222

£1,106,085.13 Good Shepherd RC Primary School £1,098,467.82 £0.00 £1,098,467.82 £1,094,062.21 -£12,022.92 £20,000.00 -£34,163.46 £3,981.45 £5,787.85 -£4,394 £2,045 -£2,349 £1,096,119 £1,096,119 -£9,966

£1,467,057.95 St John XXIII Catholic Primary School £1,600,379.55 £0.00 £1,600,379.55 £1,593,960.92 £126,902.97 £20,000.00 -£75,842.92 £12,540.16 £14,990.28 -£28,312 £0 -£28,312 £1,572,067 £75,692 £1,647,759 £180,701

£1,623,356.51 St Thomas of Canterbury Catholic Primary £1,392,065.97 £0.00 £1,392,065.97 £1,386,482.83 -£236,873.69 £20,000.00 -£54,379.38 £10,865.53 £6,478.89 -£17,035 £18,643 £1,608 £1,393,674 £88,911 £1,482,585 -£140,772

£1,898,693.80 Larmenier & Sacred Heart Catholic Primary £1,860,920.00 £0.00 £1,860,920.00 £1,853,456.43 -£45,237.37 £20,000.00 -£37,540.12 £17,584.93 £13,179.95 £13,225 £0 £13,225 £1,874,145 £1,874,145 -£24,549

£1,428,161.75 Normand Croft Community School £946,842.48 £390,630.55 £1,337,473.03 £1,332,108.84 -£96,052.92 £20,000.00 -£40,852.04 £9,609.93 £7,797.08 -£3,445 £395,514 £392,069 £1,338,912 £1,338,912 -£89,250

£1,028,496.08 Ark Conway £1,072,166.26 £0.00 £1,072,166.26 £1,067,866.13 £39,370.05 £20,000.00 -£43,688.56 £3,637.82 £3,576.47 -£16,474 £0 -£16,474 £1,055,692 £62,385 £1,118,077 £89,581

£1,235,044.20 West London Free School Primary £1,490,244.85 £0.00 £1,490,244.85 £1,484,267.94 £249,223.75 £20,000.00 -£27,209.47 £12,330.09 £9,548.53 £14,669 £0 £14,669 £1,504,914 £1,504,914 £269,870

£1,676,592.54 Ark Swift Primary Academy £1,540,225.12 £34,630.61 £1,574,855.73 £1,568,539.47 -£108,053.06 £20,000.00 -£76,020.19 £11,425.46 £12,902.18 -£31,693 £67,632 £35,939 £1,576,164 £16,764 £1,592,928 -£83,664

£546,724.22 Earls Court  Primary School £690,836.25 £0.00 £690,836.25 £688,065.52 £141,341.31 £20,000.00 -£12,773.08 £10,173.63 £4,432.80 £21,833 £0 £21,833 £712,670 £712,670 £165,945

£936,389.43 Langford Primary School £962,996.52 £0.00 £962,996.52 £959,134.24 £22,744.81 £20,000.00 -£40,584.24 £5,854.38 £8,131.30 -£6,599 £2,138 -£4,461 £958,535 £958,535 £22,146

£1,092,014.55 Ark Bentworth Primary Academy £1,056,776.22 £5,606.70 £1,062,382.93 £1,058,122.04 -£33,892.51 £20,000.00 -£51,569.04 £4,536.97 £8,450.44 -£18,582 £24,801 £6,219 £1,062,996 £1,062,996 -£29,019

£1,513,660.68 Fulham Primary School £1,524,460.90 £0.00 £1,524,460.90 £1,518,346.76 £4,686.09 £20,000.00 -£66,309.93 £13,452.44 £12,590.79 -£20,267 £12,731 -£7,535 £1,516,926 £1,516,926 £3,265

£993,002.82 Thomas's Academy £928,827.96 £8,300.04 £937,128.00 £933,369.47 -£59,633.35 £20,000.00 -£30,485.45 £8,677.40 £9,590.13 £7,782 £1,782 £9,564 £938,392 £9,081 £947,473 -£45,530

£877,378.28 Lena Gardens Primary School £775,696.26 £6,097.08 £781,793.34 £778,657.81 -£98,720.47 £20,000.00 -£30,400.06 £6,104.28 £6,756.06 £2,460 £6,126 £8,586 £784,282 £35,838 £820,120 -£57,258

£1,050,812.86 Queen's Manor School and SNU £1,050,219.91 £10,105.22 £1,060,325.14 £1,056,072.50 £5,259.64 £20,000.00 -£27,848.74 £6,773.38 £11,210.21 £10,135 £0 £10,135 £1,060,355 £1,060,355 £9,542

£1,368,715.48 Sulivan Primary School £1,220,801.81 £2,396.05 £1,223,197.85 £1,218,291.99 -£150,423.50 £20,000.00 -£46,475.09 £9,148.39 £10,515.16 -£6,812 £11,577 £4,766 £1,225,568 £110,000 £1,335,568 -£33,148

£1,056,124.86 Greenside Primary School £1,003,611.82 £0.00 £1,003,611.82 £999,586.65 -£56,538.22 £20,000.00 -£38,791.58 £640.31 £7,201.27 -£10,950 £0 -£10,950 £992,662 £11,682 £1,004,344 -£51,781

£4,044,604.14 West London Free School £4,312,076.19 £0.00 £4,312,076.19 £4,294,781.78 £250,177.65 £20,000.00 -£151,630.53 £992.78 £72,619.03 -£58,019 £24,827 -£33,192 £4,268,869 £4,268,869 £224,265

£2,757,655.29 The Fulham Boys School £3,498,408.20 £0.00 £3,498,408.20 £3,484,377.16 £726,721.87 £20,000.00 -£137,990.88 £2,295.01 £68,661.98 -£47,034 £23,244 -£23,790 £3,466,914 £3,466,914 £709,258

£2,799,108.05 The Hurlingham Academy £3,093,835.57 £11,736.61 £3,105,572.18 £3,093,116.70 £294,008.65 £20,000.00 -£139,164.19 £31,388.95 £90,923.93 £3,149 £14,391 £17,540 £3,103,314 £3,103,314 £304,206

£5,100,081.95 Phoenix Academy £4,176,922.78 £228,308.58 £4,405,231.36 £4,387,563.34 -£712,518.61 £20,000.00 -£195,704.32 £26,763.21 £123,175.46 -£25,766 £281,758 £255,992 £4,408,389 £4,408,389 -£691,693

£3,019,813.53 Fulham College Boys' School £2,646,123.58 £0.00 £2,646,123.58 £2,635,510.80 -£384,302.73 £20,000.00 -£122,407.92 £21,600.08 £66,063.01 -£14,745 £19,954 £5,209 £2,645,226 £130,000 £2,775,226 -£244,588

£4,623,211.68 Fulham Cross Girls' School £4,673,764.91 £0.00 £4,673,764.91 £4,655,019.89 £31,808.21 £20,000.00 -£232,940.99 £13,546.81 £106,437.19 -£92,957 £80,373 -£12,584 £4,643,565 £4,643,565 £20,353

£5,195,748.88 Sacred Heart High School £5,456,909.77 £0.00 £5,456,909.77 £5,435,023.79 £239,274.92 £20,000.00 -£140,127.60 £6,615.68 £56,402.33 -£57,110 £0 -£57,110 £5,391,241 £90,368 £5,481,609 £285,860

£3,510,586.23 Lady Margaret School £3,552,303.69 £0.00 £3,552,303.69 £3,538,056.50 £27,470.27 £20,000.00 -£93,313.96 £6,483.24 £41,906.74 -£24,924 £0 -£24,924 £3,524,937 £3,524,937 £14,351

£5,679,396.55 The London Oratory School £5,689,687.03 £0.00 £5,689,687.03 £5,666,867.46 -£12,529.10 £20,000.00 -£109,326.74 £8,414.83 £63,388.82 -£17,523 £0 -£17,523 £5,667,767 £5,667,767 -£11,629

£4,646,477.15 Hammersmith Academy £4,690,780.80 £0.00 £4,690,780.80 £4,671,967.53 £25,490.38 £20,000.00 -£226,574.77 £7,269.02 £82,039.42 -£117,266 £78,578 -£38,688 £4,635,238 £4,635,238 -£11,239

£7,470,335.05 Burlington Danes School £7,239,901.63 £207,675.10 £7,447,576.73 £7,417,706.81 -£52,628.24 £20,000.00 -£364,233.76 £15,676.70 £164,389.58 -£164,167 £418,692 £254,525 £7,447,638 £124,770 £7,572,408 £102,073

P
age 46



Page 1 of 5 

Agenda Item 7 

Purpose of the report 

 

This report informs Schools Forum of the current 2017/18 DSG grant allocation 

and provides a projection of the year end position.  

 
 

 

 

1 Introduction 

The total Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) allocation for 2017/18 (based on 

the most recent information published by the Department for Education) 

is £76.443m before adjustments.   

 

Table 1 below shows a comparison between the DSG allocation as 

reported to Schools Forum in September 2017 against the November 

 
 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

SCHOOLS FORUM 
 

Wednesday, 10 January 2018 
 

DSG BUDGET MONITORING REPORT  

 

Report of the Cabinet Member for Education and Children’s Services 
Councillor Sue Macmillan  

Open 
 

Classification - For Scrutiny Review & Comment 
Key Decision: No 

Wards Affected: (All Wards); All 
 

Accountable Director: Dave McNamara, Director of Finance & Resources (Children’s Services) 
 

Report Author:   Dave McNamara 

 
Contact Details:  
Tel: 020 8753 3404    
E-mail:  

Dave.mcnamara@lbhf.gov.uk 

 

Page 47

Agenda Item 7



Page 2 of 5 

2017 position.  There is an overall increase of £626k in comparison to the 

September 2017 allocation. The main change being an increase in the 

Maintained Nursery Schools Supplementary funding of £605k.  

 

DSG budgets are further adjusted to take into account academy 

recoupment and prior year adjustments. After deduction of copyright 

licencing, the total income that will be received by the LBHF in 2017-18 is 

£76.3m. 

 
 

Table 1 
2017/2018 

DSG Change 
2017/2018 DSG 

August November 

  
 

 

  

  £’000 £’000 £’000 

  
 

 

  
Early Years Pupil Funding 15,250 (0) 15,250 

2YO Funding 1,483 0 1,483 

Early Years Pupil Premium 115 (0) 115 

Early Years Supplementary Funding 302 605 907 

Children with Disabilities Provision 31 9 40 

TOTAL Early Years Block 17,181 614 17,795 

  
  

  

Schools Block 104,502 (0) 104,502 

Academy Recoupment (62,222) 0 (62,222) 

TOTAL Schools Block 42,280 0 42,280 

  
  

0 

High Needs Block 20,074 0 20,074 

Deductions to High Needs Block (3,717) 11 (3,706) 

TOTAL High Needs Block 16,357 11 16,368 

  
  

  

Additions/Deductions 
  

  

NQT Funding 0 
 

0 

TOTAL Additions/Deductions 0 
 

0 

  
  

  

TOTAL DSG Allocation 2017/2018 75,817 626 76,443 

  
  

0 

Adjustments 
  

0 

1617 Year Early Years adjustment (28) 
 

(28) 

Copyright Licensing (97) 
 

(97) 

TOTAL Available Funds 75,692 
 

76,318 

        

Page 48



Page 3 of 5 

 
 

DSG budgets and budget monitoring at Qrt 3 – 1718 

We are currently projecting an over spend of £4.2m against the DSG at 

year end.  The major variances are set out, per funding block, below: 

 

Early Years (Underspend of -£124k) 

We are forecasting a small under spend on the Early Years block at P9. 

The Early Help service over spend of £56k is offset by an under spend on 

the Early Years Curriculum Support service -£95k.  

 

Schools Block (overspend of £667k) 

There is a forecast overspend expected on the school’s block of £667k.  

Growth and Falling Rolls funding (£73k), Schools in financial difficulty 

(£200k) and contingency payments (£136k) accounts for £409k of the 

overspend. 

Maternity payments (£309k), with £139k relating to 1617, and other staff 

costs accounts (£171k), is offset by a -£35k and -£80k under spend 

expected against Trade union and School Central management budgets 

respectively. 

The Admissions team is forecast to have an over spend of £38k whilst we 

expect a small underspend on the Schools Standards cost centre of -£3k 

and -£128k underspend from Lilla Huset PD Centre. 

 

High Needs Block (overspend of £3.9m) 

There is a projected overspend against the High Needs Block of £3.8m. 

This is primarily due to overspends of £2.4m related to top-up funding in 

maintained schools (£1.858m) and independent schools and academies 

(£359k) and Hospital Education Commissioning (£228K).  Spend on 

places within the independent school sector has risen year-on-year. Work 

is ongoing to find solutions to stabilise and hopefully reverse this trend 

longer term. 

Page 49



Page 4 of 5 

 

Alternative Provision Commissioning budgets will be over spent by 

£1.36m and SEN Outreach and Belongings placement are forecasting 

budget pressure of £122k and £659k respectively. This pressure relates to 

funding the education element of looked after children placements as part 

of joint funded arrangement with partners in social care. 

 

There are under spends forecast against the Occupational Therapy and 

SEN service delivery teams budgets, which offsets the above by -£671k. 

Detailed budgets and current projections are set out in Table 2. 

 

 
TABLE 2 

Budget Forecast 
(Sep) 

Forecast 
(Dec)  

Projected 
Variance 

Change  

  £'000 £'000  £'000  £'000 £'000 
Early Years Block       
2 Year Old Offer 1,483 1,252 1,483 0 231 
Early Years Formula 15,332 15,083 15,247 -85 164 
Early Years Pupil Premium 115 116 115 0 -1 
EAL and Early Years Team 68 68 68 0 0 
Early Years Commissioners 24 24 24 0 0 
Early help service 438 438 494 56 56 
Early Years Curriculum Support 106 106 11 -95 -95 
Childrens Centre and Family Support 216 216 216 0 0 
  17,782 17,303 17,658 -124 355 
Schools Block      
Schools Formula Funding 36,879 36,879 36,879 0 0 
Schools Central - Growth Fund 120 193 193 73 0 
Schools in financial difficulty 180 380 380 200 0 
Schools Central - Trade Union 150 115 115 -35 0 
Copyright Licensing 97 97 97 0 0 
Schools Central - Contingency 405 500 541 136 41 
Asset Management 1,435 1,435 1,435 0 0 
Schools Central Management 285 205 205 -80 0 
Director of Schools  23 23 23 0 0 
Schools Central - Maternity 240 379 542 302 163 
Schools ELM 554 554 554 0 0 
Director of Finance and Resources 23 23 23 0 0 
CHS Finance Education Team 223 223 223 0 0 
Tri-Borough Portfolio Team 0 171 171 171 0 
School Meals 251 251 251 0 0 
School Standards 59 56 56 -3 0 
Intervention Fund 224 224 224 0 0 
Admissions 368 405 399 31 -6 
Lilla Huset PDC 200 25 72 -128 47 
Attendance and Child Employment  151 151 151 0 0 
Clothing Grant Welfare Benefit 100 100 100 0 0 
Virtual School 276 276 276 0 0 
  42,243 42,665 42,910 667 245 
 
 

     

Page 50



Page 5 of 5 

High Needs Block 
 
Element 2 Funding 

 
980 

 
980 

 
980 

 
0 

 
0 

Special Unit Place Funding 4,530 4,530 4,530 0 0 
Educational Psychology 394 394 394 0 0 
Top-Up – Maintained 4,777 6,535 6,635 1,858 100 
Top-Up - Academy, Free, Ind. 2,141 2,948 2,727 586 -221 
Alternative Provision Commissioning 982 2,522 2,349 1,367 -173 
OT  & Service Delivery teams 1,345 432 674 -671 242 
Relationships and Quality Assurance 135 135 135 0 0 
Underperforming Ethnic Groups 31 31 31 0 0 
Sensory and Language Impairment 811 617 810 -1 193 
Belongings placements 0 607 659 659 52 
SEN Outreach 0 97 122 122 25 
Speech and Language Therapy 294 294 258 -36 -36 
  16,420 20,122 20,304 3,884 182 

 
TOTAL DSG Applied 76,445 80,090 80,872 4,427 782 

      

 

 

3 Recommendations 

3.1 Schools Forum are asked to note the total DSG allocation and 

current financial position. 

3.2 Schools Forum are asked to note that the projected overspend for 

2017/18 forecast is at £4.2m. 

 

 

Dave McNamara 

Tri-borough Director of Finance & Resources 
 

Steve Miley 

Director of Children’s Services - LBHF 

 

 

Page 51



TABLE 2
Budget as at 

Dec 17

Projected 

Actual (Sep)

 Projected 

Actual (Dec) 

Projected 

Variance

 Change 

from P6 

Report 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Early Years Block

2 Year Old Offer 1,483 1,252 1,483            0 231               

2YO Targetting funding 0 0

Early Years Formula 15,332 15,083           15,247 -85 164

Early Years Pupil Premium 115 116 115               0 -1

EAL and Early Years Team 68 68 68                 0 0

Early Years Commissioners 24 24 24                 0 0

Early help service 438 438 494               56 56

Early Years Curriculum Support Service 106 106 11                 -95 -95

Childrens Centre and Family Support 216 216 216               0 0

17,782 17,303 17,658 -124                355 

Schools Block

Schools Formula Funding 36,879 36,879 36,879          0 0

Schools Central - Growth Fund 120 193 193               73 0

Schools Central - Schools in financial difficulty 180 380 380               200 0

Schools Central - Trade Union 150 115 115               -35 0

Schools Central - Copyright Licensing 97 97 97                 0 0

Schools Central - Contingency 405 500 541               136 41

Schools Central - Asset Management 1,435 1,435 1,435            0 0

Schools Central Management 285 205 205               -80 0

Director of Schools Commissioning and Education 23 23 23                 0 0

Schools Central - Maternity 240 379 542               302 163

Schools ELM 554 554 554               0 0

Director of Finance and Resources 23 23 23                 0 0

CHS Finance Education Team 223 223 223               0 0

Tri-Borough Portfolio Team 0 171 171               171 0

School Meals 251 251 251               0 0

School Standards 59 56 56                 -3 0

Intervention Fund 224 224 224               0 0

Admissions 368 405 399               31 -6

Lilla Huset Professional Development Centre 200 25 72                 -128 47

Attendance and Child Employment (ACE) 151 151 151               0 0

Clothing Grant Welfare Benefit 100 100 100               0 0

Virtual School 276 276 276               0 0

42,243 42,665           42,910 667 245

High Needs Block

Element 2 Funding 980 980 980               0 0

Special Unit Place Funding 4,530 4,530 4,530            0 0

Educational Psychology 394 394 394               0 0

Top-Up Funding – Maintained 4,777 6,535 6,635            1,858            100

Top-Up Funding - Academy, Free, Ind. 2,141 2,948 2,727            586 -221

Alternative Provision Commissioning 982 2,522 2,349            1,367            -173

Occupational Therapy & Service Deliver 1,345 432 674               -671 242

Relationships and Quality Assurance 135 135 135               0 0

Underperforming Ethnic Groups 31 31 31                 0 0

Sensory and Language Impairment Team 811 617 810               -1 193

Belongings placements 0 607 659               659 52

SEN Outreach 0 97 122               122 25

Speech and Language Therapy (SALT) 294 294 258               -36 -36

          16,420           20,122           20,304             3,884                182 

TOTAL DSG Applied 76,445 80,090 80,872 4,427 782

3,645

Page 52


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the last meeting
	5 Early Years Funding
	6 Budget Report
	Appendix 1 - Individual school budget changes

	7 Budget Monitoring Report
	Appendix 1 - Budget monitoring table


